ad

ad. urion.

d

ths.

road

d rd

neil.

and

Syrett Clarence G. solicitor, 22 Westfield road
Taggart John Percy, confectioner, 05 Elmers End road
Tapper Helen (Mrs.), midwife, 4 Croydon road
Taylor H. & G. builders, 1 Wickham way, Park langley
Taylor George, grocer, 51 Croydon road, Elmers end
Taylor Harry, draper, 64 Beckenham road
Territorial Force Battalion (5th) Queen's Own (Royal
West Kent Regiment) (D Co.) (Capt. L. V. Neame;
Surg.-Capt. G. B. F. Stilwell M.B., B.A.M.C. (T.F.),
medical officer; Sergt.-Major W. J. Osborne, drill
instructor); head quarters, 87 High street
Terry Charles, collector for Beckenham Provident Dispensary, 113 High street
Terry F. Archer, stationer, & post office, 113 High st
Terry John, jobbing gardener, 108 Croydon road
†Tester Frederick, Alexandra hotel, 163 Parish lane
†Tetley Moses B. dairyman, 82 Elmers End road
Thayer's Farm Dairy (E. Pook, mgr.), 28 Beckenham rd
†Thomas Louisa (Mrs.), dress ma.6 Clifton ter.Parish la
Thomas Nancy (Mrs.), teacher of the pianoforte, 23
Kendall road

Thomas Nancy (Mrs.), teacher of the pianoforte, 23
Kendall road
Thornton Tom William, stationer, & publisher of the
"Beckenham Journal," 40, 42 & 44 High st. & 15
Bromley rd. & stationer, & post office,† 7 Lennard rd
Three Banks Athletic Club, Coper's Cope road
Tilling Thos. Ltd. jobmasters, 88 Bromley rd.; 2 Chancery la.; High st. & Bailway station, Southend road
Timmis John, chemist, 91 High street
Tolhurst Charles, Prince Arthur P.H. 205 Beckenham rd
†Tomei & Sons, modellers, St. John's road
†Tomei & Stima (Mrs.), dining rooms, 6 Station road
Tostevin James William, cycle maker, 512, High street
Towell Emma (Miss), dress maker, 12, High street
Towell Emma (Miss), dress maker, 10 Burnhill road
Town Thomas, grocer, 101 Church Fields road
Trapnell Francis Cyril M B., B.Ch.Camb., M.R.C.S.,
L.R.C.P. physician & surgeon (firm, Bolus & Trap-

Trapnell Francis Cyril M.B., B.Ch.Camb., M.R.C.S., L.R.C.P. physician & surgeon (firm, Bolus & Trapnell), 23 Beckenham road

Tricker Arthur Chas.boot ma. 41 Croydon rd. Elmers end Tuck Maude (Miss), nurse, 6 Wickham road

Turner George, oilman, 50 High street

Turney & Co. pin & hook & eye mas. Church Fields rd

†Tyler John Thomas, monumental mason, 31 Clifton

terrace, Parish lane
Tyne Main Coal Co. Ltd. Railway station, Southend rd
Vaile Bowland William Henry, grocer, 10 Chancery lane
Verral Ernest Wise, boys' school, see Carlin & Verral Verral Ernest Wise, boys' school, see Carlin & Verral Vincent John Dunn, optician, 30 Beckenham road Walford & Sons, french polishers, 162 Blandford road tWall Edward & Son, boot makers, 28 Station road tWalls Ernest Bowden, estate agent, 1 Phœnix road Walters Frank Joseph, tailor, 142 Elmers End road Ward & Co. drapers, 80 Bromley road Ward Alfred Albert, house agent, Beckenham road Warren Kate Margt. (Miss), confectioner, 8 Albemarle rd Warrilow Harriett (Mrs.), nurse, 2 Mackenzie road Warrilow Mary Ann (Mrs.), laundry, 174 Ravenscroft rd Watkins Harry, solicitor & commissioner for oaths, 31 King's Hall road tWebb William John, shopkeeper, 15 Station road

King's Hall road †Webb William John, shopkeeper, 15 Station road Weeks George & Sons, ironmongers, 5 High street

BEKESBOURNE (or Beakesbourne) is a small parish on the Little Stour, with a station on the South Eastern and Chatham railway, 3 miles east-south-east from Canterbury and 59 from London by road and 64½ by railway, in the Eastern division of the county, lathe of St. Augustine, Bridge hundred and union, petty sessional division and county court district of Canterbury, rural deanery of East Bridge, and archdeaconry and diocese of Canterbury, and is also partly in the city and county of the city of Canterbury. This parish is a member of the Cinque port of Hastings and was formerly a borough. The church of St. Peter is in the Norman, Early English and later styles, and has a tower containing 6 bells, the gift of Miss Gibbs, late of Howletts: in the church are memorials to the families of Palmer, Hales, Fagge, Eden and Gardner and various memorial windows: the church was restored in 1882-8 at a cost of about \$3,000, and has 150 sittings, about too being free. The register dates from the year 1558. The living is a vicarage, net income £150, with residence, in the gift of the Archbishop of Canterbury, and held since 1898 by the Rev. Albert Richard Pritchard M.A. of Lincoln College, Oxford. In this parish is the Sanatorium of the Bridge Rural District Council. The Old Palace, BEKESBOURNE (or Beakesbourne) is a small

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Eaton Major Arnold, Sondes house
Howard William, The Old Palace
Pritchard Rev. Albert Richard M.A.
Vicarage
Sadler Capt. Hereward, Cobham court
Tassell Mrs. Wanstalls

COMMERCIAL.

Bridge Rural District Council Sanatorium (T. Louis Collard, clerk; Arth. Thos. Wilson M.B., B. Ch. med officer; Mrs. Baker, manageress)
Browning Charles Fredk. Unicorn P. B. Collingwood E.J. Prince of Walco P. W. COMMERCIAL Collingwood E.J. Prince of Wales P.H

Weeks W. & Sons, music warehouse, 51 Beckenham road Weisgerber Misses, girls' school, 1 Cedars road Welch James Reader, solicitor, 52 King's Hall road Welford's Surrey Dairies Limited, dairymen, 15 High Welch James Reader, solicitor, 52 King's Hall road Welford's Surrey Dairies Limited, dairymen, 15 High street & 168 Croydon road
Wellings Sadia (Miss), confectioner, 52 High street †Wells Richard T. shopkeeper, 53 Station road
West Beckenham Conservative Club (John Cording, sec.), 185 Beckenham road
Westcott N. (Mrs.), stationer, & post office, 89 Avenue rd Westo Frederick A. confectioner, 64 Church Fields road †Weston Charles, Park tavern, 1 Station road †Weston Douglas, grocer, 25 Station road †Weston Douglas, grocer, 25 Station road Whelpton Edward Smith M.A., L.R.C.P.Lond., M.R.C.S. Eng. physician & surgeon, 3 Beckenham road Whiffin Thomas, builder, 55 Barnmead road †White Henry Turvey, plumber, 9 Thesiger road White Jas. Edward, grocer & tea dealer, 17 Bromley rd †White Mary E. (Mrs.), girls' school, 8 Wickham road Whitehead Elsia (Miss), shopkeeper, 33 St. Margaret's rd †Whitehorse Sanitary Laundry Limited, laundry; registered office, 4 Station road Whitelaw J. I. (Madam), milliner, 1 Rectory road †Whitelaw James, coal dealer, 163a, Parish lane Wigmore Richard, dairyman, 60 Church Fields road †Williams John Charles & Son, hardware dealers, & post office, 79 & 81 Elmers End road
Williams Archibald, news agent, 221 Beckenham road office, 79 & 81 Elmers End road Williams Archibald, news agent, 221 Beckenham road Williams Geo. Archibald, confectioner, 56 Beckenham rd Williams James Lawson M.D. physician & surgeon, I The Avenue Williams Robert, insurance agent, 9 Thayer's Park road

Williams Robert, insurance agent, 9 Inayer's Fark road Williams Robert, wine & spirit merchant, 98 Avenue road Williams William John, cycle dealer, 93 Avenue road Willson Henry, shopkeeper, 194 Croydon road +Wilson Alexander, shopkeeper, 5 Station road +Wilson Alexander, shopkeeper, 5 Station road Wilson George Daniel, umbrella maker, 18 Burnhill road Wilson Harry Cuthbert, builder, 11 Hampden road Wilson Henry R. boot repairer, 8 Fairfield road Wilson Robert Arthur. Three Tuns P.H. 81 High street Windsor George, butcher, 33 High street Winn William, confectioner, 104 High street Woodgate John, boot dealer, 239 Beckenham road Woodward Maud (Miss), nursing home, 9 Crescent road Workers' Defence Union (branch) (James Dolman, sec.), oo Bromley road workers Delence Union (branch) (James Bollman, sec.), go Bromley road †Worsell John, plumber, 40 Parish lane Wright Henry, butcher, 261 Beckenham road Wright Thos. house agt. Kent House stn. Barnmead rd

Wynne Thomas & Ramsbotham, physicians & surgeons, 20 Manor road †York Harriett (Mrs.), dress maker, 2 Whateley road

Yorkshire Bakery, bakers, 108 High street Young Women's Christian Association; home & institute (Miss Deakin, resident sec.), 2 Wickham road †Young George, chimney sweeper, 102 Parish lane Young Thomas MacCubbin M.B., C.M.Edin., F.B.C.S. Edin. physician & surgeon, 63 Coper's Cope road

an ancient house, formerly a country residence of the Archbishops of Canterbury, is now in the occupation of William Howard esq. The Ecclesiastical Commissioners and the Marquess Conyngham are the principal landowners. The soil is gravel and chalk; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat, barley, oats and hops. The area is 1,091 acres; rateable value, £2,178; the population in 1911 was 348 in the civil parish and 361 in the ecclesiastical parish.

Parish Clerk, Henry Russ.
Post Office, Railway station.—George Parker, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Canterbury, via Bridge, at 7.25 a.m. & 2.10 p.m.; dispatched at 7.30 a.m. & 7.20 p.m. & 12 30 p.m. on sundays. The nearest money order office is at Bridge. The telegraph office is at the railway station for collection, & at Bridge for delivery of telegrams, 2 miles distant Wall Letter Box, Patrixbourn Village, cleared at 9.50 a.m. & 7.30 p.m.; sunday, 12,30 p.m

a.m. & 7.30 p.m.; sunday, 12.30 p.m.
Public Elementary School (mixed), for 90 children, now 83; average attendance, 67; Miss Trees, mistress
The school is controlled by the Bridge Local School Attendance Committee

Railway Station, George Parker, station master

Kemp Richard, farm bailiff to Henry Minter Baker esq Newport James, carrier Tumber Thomas William, shopkeeper Vidgeon Fredk, farm bailiff to Mar-quess Conyngham

Wastall Edward George, wine & spirit merchant, The Square. Telephone No. 53

Watson & Co. agricultural implement agents & coal, corn & hay merchants, Church street. Telephone No. 2Y3

Webb Thomas, aparts. 13 Gordon sq Weigall Fitzroy Henry Francis, solicitor & commissioner for caths, Station road

Wesley Charlotte (Miss), apartments, Holland ho. Albion road Wilson, apartments, Holland ho. Albion road Wilson John Harold L.S.A. physician & surgenthe Bay rd Wilson Thomas Harty, carpenter, Canterbury road Winch Brothers, butchers, Station rd Wraight Harry, fruiterer & greengrocer, Station road

BIRCHOLT, see Brabourne.

BIRLING is a parish and village, at the foot of the chalk hills, 2 miles north-east from Malling station on the Swanley Junction and Maidstone section of the South chalk hills, 2 miles north-east from Malling station on the Swanley Junction and Maidstone section of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, 2 south-west from Snodland station on the North Kent line, 8 south-west from Rochester and 7 north-west from Maidstone, in the Middivision of the county, Aylesford lathe, Larkfield hundred, Malling petty sessional division and union, Maidstone county court district, rural deanery of Malling, archdeaconry of Tonbridge and diocese of Rochester. Birling is watered by a small stream rising near Birling Place, and flowing into the Medway. The church of All Saints is a building of Kentish rag, principally Perpendicular in style, and has a tower containing a clock and 8 bells, and several stained windows, as well as memorials of the Nevill family: the church affords upwards of 400 sittings. The register dates from the year 1558. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £300, including residence and 11 acres of glebe, in the gift of the Marquess of Abergavenny K.G. and held since 1903 by the Rev. Leonard Staniforth M.A., LL.M. of Trinity College, Cambridge. Christ Church, LOWER BIRLING, was formed into a separate ecclesiastical parish in January, 1911. The church, erected in 1803, is in the Early English style, and has 280 sittings. The site and burial ground were given by the late Rev. Canon Coulson M.A. of Guildford. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £200, in the gift of trustees, and held since 1911 by the Rev. Andrew Pollak Williams Th.A.K.C. Birling Manor, the residence of the Hon. Ralph Pelham Nevill D.L., J.P. (lord of the manor and principal landowner), is an extensive mansion, in a modern Gothic style, with grounds of about 70 acres. The Marquess of Abergavenny K.G. is also a landowner. The soil is various, sand, clay and gravel; subsoil, stone The soil is various, sand, clay and gravel; subsoil, stone

and gravel. The area is 1,917 acres of land, a large proportion of which is devoted to the cultivation of fruit and hops. The area of the civil parish is 1,797 acres of land and 3 of water; rateable value, £3,356; the population in 1911 was 855 in the civil and 387 in the application of parish ecclesiastical parish.

HAM HILL is in the parish, I mile east from the parish church.

Sexton, George Smith.

Sexton, George Smith.

Post & T. Office.—Sydney Peters, sub-postmaster. Letters from West Malling arrive at 7.15 a.m. & 2.5 p.m.; dispatched at 9.20 & 11.35 a.m. & 2.40 & 5.40 p.m.; sundays, arrive at 8.5 a.m.; dispatched at 9.45 a.m. The nearest money order office is at West Malling, 3 miles distant

Letter Box, Vicarage, cleared 8.20 a.m. & 5 p.m.; sundays, 8.55 a.m

Wall Letter Box, Ham Hill, cleared at 9.15 a.m. & 3 & 6.55 p.m.; sundays, 9.15 a.m.

Letters for Ham Hill should be addressed Snodland

Parish Council.

Chairman, The Hon. Ralph Pelham Nevill D.L., J.P. Clerk, Tom Hilder, Holborough road, Snodland

Public Elementary Schools.

Birling (mixed), enlarged in 1882, for 80 children; average attendance, 44; Miss Pitt, mistress
Ham Hill, built in 1872, & will now hold 52 children; average attendance, 35; Mrs. Amy C. Gleeson, Snodland, mistress

Carrier.-William H. Pay, to Maidstone, daily, except

(Names marked thus * Postal address, Snodland, Kent.)

PRIVATE RESIDENTS

Nevill Hon. Ralph Pelham D.L. J.P.
Birling manor
Nevill Percy Llewellyn J.P. Birling ho
Ogilvy Mrs. Birling lodge
Ogilvy Mrs. Birling Place
Roberts Mrs. Birling Ashes
Staniforth Rev. Leonard M Padget Mrs. Birling Place
Roberts Mrs. Birling Ashes
Staniforth Rev. Leonard M.A., LL.M.
(vicar), Vicarage
*Williams Rev. Andrew Pollak Th.
A.K.C. (vicar of Christ Church),
Ham Hill

Gates George & Sons, gravel pits
*Gates Walter, farmer
Keith George, insurance agent
*Knell Arthur, farmer, Ham Hill fm
*Langridge James & Sons, basket
makers, Ham Hill
Langridge John, frmr. Stangate frm
*Langridge Robert, jun. Freemasons'
Arms P.H. Ham Hill

Langridge Robt. T. grocer, Ham Hill *Langridge William John, cycle agent, Ham Hill Lee John, farm bailiff to William Mitchell esq. Sandhole farm *Lee William Henry,farmer,Ham Hill Longwill John, farmer *Mayhew Frederick, rooms, Ham Hill

rooms, Ham Hill
Peters Sydney, grocer, Post office
Rabjohn George Edward, gardener to
Hon. R. P. Nevill
Rust William, land steward to Hon.
R. P. Nevill D.L., J.P
*Swaffer Edwd. Geo. grocer, Ham Hill
*Wood Ann (Mrs.), baker, Ham Hill
Woods Harvey, farmer, Whiting's frm

BISHOPSBOURNE is a parish on a feeder of the Stour, on the entrance of the Barham Downs, and about half a mile from the Dover road, with a station on the Elham Valley line of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, and 2½ miles south from Bekesbourne station on the Chatham and Dover section of that railway, and 4 miles south-east from Canterbury, in the Eastern division of the county, lathe of St. Augustine, Kinghamford hundred, petty sessional division of Wingham, Bridge union, Canterbury county court district, rural deanery of East Bridge, and archdeaconry and diocese of Canterbury. The church of St. Mary is of flint, in the Early English and later styles, and has a tower containing 4 bells: there is some stained glass, and in the chancel a mural monument with bust, erected in 1632 by Sir W. Cooper kt. to Richard Hooker M.A. (commonly known as "the learned and judicious Hooker"), author of the celebrated "Ecclesiastical Polity," and some time fellow of Corpus Christi College, Oxford; he was rector of Bishopsbourne from 1595 till his death, Nov. 2nd, 1600: in 1890 a memorial window to Hooker was erected: the church was repaired and re-seated in 1872, at a cost of £1,600: there are 215 sittings. The register of baptisms and marriages dates from 1558;

burials from 1571. The living is a rectory, yearly value £331, with residence, in the gift of the Archbishop of Canterbury, and held since 1901 by the Rev. William Blissard M.A. of Emmanuel College, Cambridge; it was formerly united to Barham, but was separated from it in 1846 by Order in Council. In the rectory garden there is a remarkable yew hedge, said by some to have been planted by Hooker. Bourne Park, the property of Capt. Matthew Gerald Edward Bell, who is lord of the manor, is occupied by Walter Turner Toynbee esq. J.P. Charlton Place, the seat and property of Capt. John Cecil de Veel Tattersall, is half a mile south-east, and contains a very fine saloon which was built for George IV. Capt. M. G. E. Bell, the Marquess Conyngham and Capt. J. C. De V. Tattersall are the principal landowners. In Gorsley Wood, on the property of the Marquess Conyngham, are three tumuli, opened in Feb. 1882, and found to contain stone chests holding human remains. The soil is loamy; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat, oats, barley and hops. The area is 2,018 acres of land and 5 of water; rateable value, £2,182; the population in 1911 was 280.

Post Office.-Miss Edith Lucas, sub-postmistress. Letost Omce.—Miss Edita Lucas, sub-postmistress. Letters arrive from Canterbury at 5.35 a.m. & 1.15 p.m.; dispatched at 9.55 a.m. & 8.30 p.m.; on sundays at 1.50 p.m. The nearest money order office is at Bridge. There is a telegraph office at Bishopsbourne station (sunday, train times)

Marked thus * receive their letters through Upper Hardres.

Marshall George J.P. Juniper Rough Maxted Henry, blacksmith Tattersall Capt. John Cecil De Veel,

Marked thus † receive their letters through Kingston.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

*Assheton Nicholas Radclyffe, Wood-Bell Capt. Matthew Gerald Edward,

Oswalds Blissard Rev. Wm.M.A. (rector), Rctry

Clements Alexander Cox Mrs. Grove house Daniels Mrs

Daniels Mrs
De Chameroy Gaston Barthelemy
†Derry John, Pheasants hall
Eadon Major Frank Henry, Court lo
*Fellows Mrs. Juniper Rough

BLACKHEATH is a suburban district of London, included under the "Local Government Act, 1888," within the county of London, created by that Act and within the Lewisham Municipal borough under the

within the Lewisham Municipal borough under the BLACK MANSTONE is a very small parish, 3 miles north from New Romney terminal station of a short line from Lydd and on a branch of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, and 7 south-west from Hythe, consisting of one farm and a few cottages, in the Southern division of the county, Worth hundred, lathe of Shepway, union and liberty of Romney Marsh, petty sessional division of Romney Marsh, New Romney county court district and in the rural deanery of South Lympne and archdeaconry and diocese of Canterbury. The church has long been in ruins and scarcely any traces of it are now left. The living is a rectory, annexed with the

Public Elementary School (mixed), erected in 1861, for rublic Elementary School (mixed), erected in 1801, 107 70 children; average attendance, 30; Miss Olive M. Bloyd, mistress
The school is controlled by the Bridge Local School Attendance Committee
Railway Station (S.E. & C.R.), Kersey Akers Lord, station master.

Lucas Edith (Miss), shopkpr. Post off

†Miller Wm. frmr.Cold Harbour frm *Round Wood Game Farm (N. R.

*Round Wood Game Farm (N. R. Assheton, proprietor), Woodside Sharpe Fredk. carpenter & undertakr Tanner Richard, estate agent to Capt. Matthew Gerald Edward Bell, Lenhall farm 'Tapp Frank, farm bailiff to A. F. Uniacke esq. Bursted cottage Turner George, Lion's Head P.H *Uniacke A. FitzGerald, secretary of the Empire Land & Labour Asso-

the Empire Land & Labour Association, Gorseley house

"London Government Act, 1899," and is not, therefore, comprised within the Kent Directory, but will be found in the "London County Suburbs Directory."

sinecure rectories of Eastbridge Chapel and Organswick to that of Dynchurch, yearly value £23. Lord Bra-bourne is lord of the manor. The trustees of the late Archibald Stokes esq. are the principal landowners. The land is principally in pasture. The area is 297 acres of land and 3 of water; rateable value, £271; the popula-

tion in 1911 was 12.

Letters are received through New Romney; arrive at
7.15 a.m. Dymchurch is the nearest post, money
order & telegraph office, about 2 miles distant

Ashford .- Carey Brothers, pass through, Carriers to tues. & fri

Link Emily (Mrs.) & William George, farmers

Charlton Place Toynbee Walter TurnerJ.P.Bourne pk

*Uniacke A. FitzGerald, Gorseley ho COMMERCIAL

Adams Julius John & Son, farmers,

Langham Park farm
Apps Charles, farmer, Charlton farm
Arter Frederick E. farm bailiff to
F. R. Holness esq
Barham Downs Golf Club (Thomas
Main Patterson esq. hon. sec)

Brooks George, chimney sweep Friend John, farmer, Woodgate frm

Kennett Charles, farm bailiff to Capt.

M. G. E. Bell

BLEAN (or Sts. Cosmus and Damian-in-the-Blean) is a parish and head of a union, in a wild country, enveloped by woods and environed by large tracts of rough land. The centre of the parish is 3 miles north-west from Canterbury. The high road from Canterbury to Whitstable skirts the western side of the parish, which has no village properly so called, but contains a large and scattered population; it is in the Eastern division of the county, lathe of St. Augustine, hundred of Whitstable, Canterbury petty sessional division and county court district, and in the rural deanery and archdeaconry of Canterbury. A brook flows past the church. The of Canterbury. A brook flows past the church. The church of SS. Cosmus and Damian is of flint, in the Early English style, and contains several monuments; it was restored and re-seated in 1866, and has a bell gable con-English style, and contains several monuments; it was restored and re-seated in 1866, and has a bell gable containing one bell: there are 273 sittings. The register dates from the year 1553. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £328, with half an acre of glebe and residence, in the gift of the Master of Eastbridge Hospital. Canterbury, and held since 1905 by the Rev. Alfred Bittler M.A. of St. John's College, Cambridge. There is a Wesleyan chapel here and a Baptist chapel at Tyler Hill. The charities include one of £2 10s. yearly, left in 1820 by Mrs. Leggett, of Blean, for bread, and Wcotton's, of £6 10s. left in 1841 by Richard Charles Harris Wootton, of Blean, for the repair of his tomb, the surplus to be distributed annually in calico and flannel. The Master of Eastbridge Hospital is lord of the manor; the trustees of James Fleet esq. Lieut.-Col. Charles Hamilton Trueman and the trustees of Mrs. de Chair Baker are the largest landowners. The soil is light loam; subsoil, clay. The chief crops are wheat, barley and hops. The area is 2,335 acres; rateable value, £3,138; population in 1911, 584.

DENSTROUD is a hamlet in Blean Forest, 4 miles

DENSTROUD is a hamlet in Blean Forest, 4 miles north-west from Canterbury. The woods under various names extend for four or five miles in different directions, and are watered by feeders of the Stour, which rise in them, and here and there are occasional clearings. TYLER HILL, mostly in St. Stephen's parish, Hackington, is 2 miles east. See Canterbury for names.

Parish Clerk, Charles Holttum.

Post Office.—Charles Holttum, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Canterbury by mail cart at 5.15 a.m. & 12.40 p.m. & delivered by cycle messenger at 6 a.m. & 7.15 p.m.; dispatched at 11 a.m. & 9.35 p.m.; on

sundays, 5.50 p.m. The nearest money order office is at St. Dunstan's street, Canterbury & telegraph office is at Canterbury head office, 2 miles distant Post Office, Tyler Hill.—Mrs. Clara Lowe, postmistress.

Letters from Canterbury arrive at 8 a.m. & 8 p.m.; box cleared at 8 a.m. & 8 p.m.; sundays at 8 a.m. Canterbury is the nearest money order & telegraph

Canterbury is the hearest money office, 2 telegraph office, 3 miles distant
Wall Letter Box, Royal Oak P.H. cleared at 10.55 a.m. & 9.30 p.m.; sundays, 5.40 p.m
Public Elementary School, erected in 1864, enlarged in 1872 & again in 1884, for 117 children; average attendance, 110; James Benwell, master

Blean Parish Council, consisting of seven members. Chairman, James Parker Clerk, Ernest George Wood, Burgate street. Canterbury

BLEAN RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

The parishes in the District are the same as in the Union. Council meets on alternate tuesdays at the Workhouse, Herne, at 2 p.m. Chairman, Allington Collard, Reculver

Officials. Clerk, Jas. E. Burch (solicitor), 39 Castle st. Canterbury Treasurer, John McMaster, Capital & Counties Bank. Canterbury

Canterbury
Medical officer of Health, M. K. Robinson M.D.Erlang.,
M.B.C.S.Eng. Sea view, Priory hill, Dover
Sanitary Inspector, R. Miles, Herne Street, Herne
Surveyor, F. A. Ward, Eddington, Herne Bay

BLEAN UNION.

Board day, tuesday, fortnightly, at 11.30 a.m.

he Union comprises the following parishes:—Blean, Chislet, Hackington, Herne, Herne Bay, Hoath, Reculver, St. Dunstan Without, Sturry, Swalecliffe, Westbere, Whitstable Urban & Whitstable-cum-Seasalter. The area is 28,566 acres; rateable value at Michaelmas, 1912, £148,885; the population in 1011 was 22,256

1911 was 23,359 Chairman of the Board of Guardians, Arthur Rigden,

Clerk to the Guardians, James E. Burch, 39 Castle st. Canterbury (is also clerk to Blean Sub-Committee of Kent Local Pension Committee) Treasurer, John McMaster, Bank, Canterbury

Allfrey esq. Swiggs hole (postal address, Horsmonden)

Affrey esq. Swiggs note (poster audress, Horsmonden)
Carey Joseph, farm bailiff to Mrs.
Beader, Old Hay
Carman Henry, farmer & hop grower,
Worms Lodge farm
Clark Hy. chimney sweepr.Petteridge
Coats Evelyn Dudley (Miss), dairy

farmer Couchman Walter Edward, black-smith, Ram's hill (postal address,

smith, Ram's hil (postal address, Horsmonden)
Dodd Edward George, painter
Drury Charles, carrier
Dunk Thomas, farm bailiff to Capt
J. H. R. Buxton J.P.

Dyke George John, farmer & hop grower, Poulhurst Ede Richard, Castle P.H Elphick Samuel, farm bailiff to Mr.

Thomas Tolhurst, Longbrooks farm Gibbs Lawrence, farmer, Little Cold

harbour Godfrey John, builder Gorringe Theodore Henry, cycle agent Haydou Alice (Mrs.), butcher Hoath William Duvall, boot maker

Hodges William & Son, saddlers Hodges William & Son, saddlers Hodges William, parish clerk, clerk to Parish Council & assistant oversr Humphrey Win, shopkeeper, Castle hl Ireland Brothers, grocers

BRENZETT is a parish and village, on the road from New Romney to Tenterden, 2½ miles south-east from Appledore Junction station on the Ashford and Hastings section, and three quarters of a mile from Brockland station on the Appledore, Lydd, Dungeness and New Romney branch of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, and 5½ west from New Romney, in the Southern division of New Romney to Tenterden, 22 miles south-east from Appledore Junction station on the Ashford and Hastings section, and three quarters of a mile from Brookland station on the Appledore, Lydd, Dungeness and New Romney branch of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, and 52 west from New Romney, in the Southern division of the county, lower half of the hundred of Aloesbridge, and partly in Romney Marsh liberty, lathe of Shepway, petty sessional division of Ashford, Romney Marsh union, county court district of New Romney, and in South Lympne rural deanery and Canterbury arch-deaconry and diocese. The church of St. Eanswith is of stone, in the Early English style, and has a belfry, with spire, containing 3 bells: there is a memorial window to the Bev. Tatton Brockham, a former rector, and two marble monuments with effigies: the church was thoroughly restored in 1902, at a cost of £260, and affords 110 sittings. The register dates from the year 1538. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £72. with residence, in the gift of the Archbishop of Canterbury, and held since 1909 by the Rev. John Sadler Gale M.A. of Hertford College, Oxford. Sir Gale Bev. John Sadler M.A. (vicar), Burgess Walter,

Gale Rev. John Sadler M.A. (vicar), Burgess Walter, Vicarage Hickman esq Vicarage

COMMERCIAL Ames Basil & Son, builders
Ashby John, farmer, Dean court
Barden James, bailiff to Messrs. Reeve & Finn
Bedwell Bichd. Whiting, wheelwright
Burden Charles, blacksmith

Grist Charles James, Juden Haisell Joseph & Sons, grocers
Moore Albert, insurance agent

BRIDGE is a parish, and head of a union, giving its name to a rural deanery; it derives its name from its situation in a valley on the Roman and modern road to Dover, at a bridge over a feeder of the Stour, with a station on the Canterbury and Rolkestone line of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, and is 1½ miles south from Bekesbourne station on the same system, and 2½ south-east from Canterbury, in the Eastern division of the county, lathe of St. Augustine, hundred of Bridge and Petham, petty sessional division of St. Augustine's, Canterbury, Canterbury county court district, rural deanery of East Bridge and archdeaconry and diocese of Canterbury. The rillage is lighted with gas by a local limited company. The church of St. Peter is of first in the Norman style, with some additions of the Early English period, and has a tower, with spire, containing a clock and 4 bells: the windows are stained; within a recess is a recumbent efficy of a man in robes, in low relief: the church was repaired and partly rebuilt about 1860, and affords 350 sittings, 80 being free. The register dates from the year 1565. The living is a vicarage, annexed to the vicarage of Patrixbourn, joint net vearly value £320, with 33 acres of glebe and residence, in the

Brown Gerald Hugh, poultry farmer,
Swingle
Burt William, farm bailiff to H. L.
Allfrey esq. Swiggs hole (postal ad-Kennard Marshall, wheelwright, Kennett Jn. gardener to Capt. Jn. Lees Lambert William, road contractor Lavender James, dairyman Lawrence John, boot repairer Lawrence William, carpenter, Windmill hill

evett George, farmer & hop grower, High Firs Mallion Ernest, beer retlr.Lit.Cowden

Manwaring Percy, farmer & hop grower, Mari place
Manwaring Peter, farmer & hop grower, The Poplars (postal address, Horsmonden)

Manwaring Stewart, frmr. Cowden frm Marshall John Thomas, farmer May Alfred, farmer & hop grower, Pearson's Green farm

rearson's green farm
Morrison Frederick, shopkeeper
Noakes Wm., Hy. & Chas. meal mfrs
Noakes Henry, farmer & hop grower,
Burr's Hill farm
Ongley Edwin Corrie, beer retailer,

Mile Oak Parkes William Dunster, smith Perris George, head gardener to J. H.

Podmore esq Philpott John Gordon, farmer & hop grower, Puxted Philpott William Byerley, farmer &

hop grower, Gatehouse farm

Playfoot Fredk. farmer & hop grower, Rowley plain & Cold Harbour farm Playsted Frederick Sydney, watch ma Russell Edwin, painter & plumber Russell William, farm bailiff to Miss E. D. Coats

BRIDGE.

Sidney Annie Cecilia (Mrs.), stationer, Post office

Simpson Henry B.A., M.B. & B.C. Camb., M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P. Lond. physician & surgeon, The Church house

Smith Samuel, farmer, Dunk's farm Smith Samuel, farmer & hop grower,

Smith Samuel, farmer & nop grower,
Tong & Curris farms
Terrell Henry Marshall, Bull hotel
Thirkell A. E. M. frmr. Castle Hill fm
Thompson William Reed, farm bailiff
to Mr. W. R. Larkin, Yew Tree
farm (postal address, Horsmonden)
Tompsett Stephen, fruiterer

Turner Edward, beer retailer Wakeford George, marine stores Warrener Mary (Miss), shopkeeper Waters John, cycle agent

Wells William, grocer, Pearson's grn Wimshurst Thomas A. farmer & hop grower, Tibb's Court farm Winchcombe Albt. Edwd. farm bailiff

to J. H. Podmore esq Vitt Arthur William, gardener to Major C. E. Terry

Woodgate Stephen, farmer, Lowlands & beer retailer, Petteridge

able value, £2,091; the population in 1911 was 290.

Post & M. O. Office.—Mrs. Annie Wheeler, sub-post-mistress. Letters through New Romney, Kent, arrive at 7.30 a.m. & 1.50 p.m.; dispatched at 12.20 & 6.40 p.m.; sundays, arrive 7.45 a.m.; dispatched 10.35 a.m. Brookland station is the nearest telegraph office (one) sundays during train times). (open on sundays during train times), I mile distant

Public Elementary School (mixed), erected in 1851, for 138 children; average attendance, 125; Edward Seagon, master

Carrier to Ashford, Amos Arthur Wheeler, tues Carriers, passing through & returning same days, Carey Brothers, wed. & sat. to Ashford & Rye & Smith & Sims, tues. to Ashford & fri. to Rye

shepherd to A Mowl William, Fleur-de-Lis P.H Paine Henry (exors. of), farmers, Blue House farm
Smith Arthur, cowkeeper
Smith Edward, grazier, Bean villa
Wheeler Amos Arth.coal mer. ccarrier
Wheeler Annie (Mrs.), stationer, & Capeling George & Son, grocers Else Albert, grazier, White house Fielder George, boot maker Foord Arthur, tailor Grist Charles James, butcher post office

BRIDGE is a parish, and head of a union, giving its gift of the Marquess Conyngham, and held since 1897 gift of the Marquess Conyngham, and held since 1897 by the Rev. Hubert Knight M.A. of Christ's College, Cambridge, who resides at Patrixbourn. The Weslevan chapel, built in 1894, is of corrugated iron and wood, and seats 150 persons. The principal landowners are the Marquess Conyngham, who is lord of the manor. Earl Sondes and Capt. Matthew Gerald Edward Bell, of Oswalds, Bishopsbourne. The soil is chalky; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat, barley, oats and hops. The area is 1,171 acres; rateable value, £3,359; the population in 1911 was \$23, including 9 officials and 91 inmates in the workhouse.

Saxton Gaovae Prichatt

Sexton, George Prickett.

Post, M. O. & T. & Telephonic Express Delivery Office.— Richard Castle, sub-postmaster. Letters from Canter-hury arrive by mail cart at 5.20 a.m. & 12.30 p.m.; dispatched at 10.15 a.m. & 8.45 p.m.; sundays at

Wall Letter Box, The Street, cleared at 10.10 a.m. & 8.40 p.m.; sundays, 2 p.m Wall Letter Box, Bridge hill, cleared at 10.1 s.m. & 8.35 p.m.; sundays, 1.55 p.m

KENT

Parish Council, consisting of 7 members.

Chairman, Charles Wills Clerk, Henry Bell Wilson

Bridge Volunteer Fire Brigade; engine house, Plough & Harrow P.H.; consists of a Merryweather manual engine & about 1,200 feet of hose; Marquess of Conyngham, hon. captain; Charles Wills, lieut. & sec.; number of men, 12

BRIDGE RUBAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

The parishes in the District are the same as in the Union

Council meets at the Guardians' Board room, Bridge, every alternate thursday at 12 o'clock.

Chairman, J. D. Maxted, Littlebourne Officials.

Clerk, Thomas Louis Collard, Bridge Treasurer, John McMaster, Capital & Counties Bank,

Treasurer, John McMaster, Capital & Countries Zun, Canterbury
Medical Officer of Health, M. K. Robinson M.D.Erlang., M.R.C.S.Eng. Priory hill, Dover
Building Surveyor, Thomas Louis Collard, Bridge
Highway Surveyor, Septimus Sladden, Littlebourne
Sanitary Inspector, Charles James Wanley Croft, Bridge

BRIDGE UNION.

Board day, alternate thursdays at the Board room at the Workhouse, Bridge, II a.m.

The Assessment Committee meets on the first saturday in each month at Parade, Canterbury, at 2 p.m. he Union comprises the following parishes, viz.:—Adisham, Barham, Bekesbourne, Bishopsbourne, Bridge, Adisham, Barham, Bekesbourne, Bishopsbourne, Bridge, Chartham, Fordwich, Harbledown, Ickham, Kingston, Littlebourne, Lower Hardres, Milton, Nackington, Patrixbourne, Petham, St. Nicholas Hospital, Stodmarsh, Thanington Without, Upper Hardres, Waltham, Wickhambreaux & Womenswold. The area of the union is 41,797 acres; rateable value, Lady Day, 1913. £68,399; the population in 1911 was 11,194. Chairman of the Board of Guardians, J. D. Maxted, Littlebourne

Clerk to the Guardians, Thomas Louis Collard, Bridge, Canterbury
Treasurer, John McMaster, Capital & Counties Bank,

Canterbury
Collector to the Guardians & Relieving Officer for the
Union, William Hutchings Wass, Bridge

Bell Herbert James, Bourne lodge Chapman Thomas, Ivy house Collard Thos. Louis, Little Bridge pl Cordeaux Miss

Dignam Edward, The Terrace Elliot Capt. Edward Halhed Hugh, Great Pett house

Gilbert Thomas Bichard, The Terrace Harries Seymour L. Bridge Place Jones Charles Edward

Jones Charles Edward
Limbert Mrs. The Terrace
Taylor George Robert
Williams Miss
Wills Charles, The Terrace
Wilson Arthur Thomas M.B
Wilson Mrs. High street

COMMERCIAL Abeloos Victor, artist, Eversley Amos John, jobbing gardener, The Terrace

Andrews Jn.Geo.schoolmstr.&organist
Anstey Charles, poultry farmer
Barron James, chemist, & deputy
registrar of births & deaths Bar-

registrar of births & deaths Bar-ham sub-district, Bridge union Bradley Robert, boot maker
Brice William, Plough & Harrow P.H

Hawkins George, draper
Holman William, farmer
Jeffely Edwin, grocer

Vaccination Officers, Barham district, William Hutchings

Vaccination Officers, Barham district, William Hutchings Wass, Bridge; Chartham district, Charles James Wanley Croft, Bridge; Medical Officers & Public Vaccinators, No. 1 district, Arthur Thomas Wilson M.B., B.Ch. Bridge; No. 2 district, Hugh George Rashleigh L.B.C.P. Lond., M.B.C.S. Eng. Chartham; No. 3 district, Hy. Octavius Preston L.B.C.P. Edin. Lower Bridge street, Canterbury; No. 4 district, Edward Griffith Freeman Morris M.B.C.S. Eng., L.B.C.P. Edin. Littlebourne; No. 5 district, Frederick William Henderson L.B.C.P. & S. Irel. Elham

Irel. Elham

The Workhouse is a structure of red brick, built in 1835, to hold 200 inmates; Percy William Honney, master; Rev. Matthew Flyn Evans, vicar of Thanington, chaplain; Arthur Thomas Wilson M.B., B.Ch. medical officer; Mrs. Honney, matron

BRIDGE REGISTRATION DISTRICT.

BRIGGE REGISTRATION DISTRICT.

Superintendent Registrar, Henry Fielding, 15 Burgate street, Canterbury; deputy, Edward H. Sladden, Sylvan house, Worthgate place, Canterbury
Registrars of Births & Deaths, Barham sub-district, William Hutchings Wass, Bridge; deputy, James Barron, Bridge; Chartham sub-district, Charles Jas. Wanley Croft, Bridge; deputy, Arthur E. Pilcher, West Wootton, Petham
Registrar of Marriages, Charles James Wanley Croft, Bridge; deputy, Arthur E. Pilcher, West Wootton, Petham

BRIDGE LOCAL SCHOOL ATTENDANCE COMMITTEE.

Meets at I Parade, Canterbury, the first saturday in each month at 2,30 p.m.

Clerk, Thomas Louis Collard, Bridge Attendance Officers, George Norris, Shalmsford street, Chartham & George Greenman, Chartham Hatch, Canterbury

Public Elementary School (mixed), for the joint parishes of Patrixbourne & Bridge, for 123 boys & girls & 90 infants; average attendance, 96 boys & girls & 50 infants; John George Andrews, master; Miss Fanny Wye, infants' mistress

Carriers to Canterbury pass through daily Railway Station (S. E. & C. R.), Alfred Biddlecombe, station master

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Abeloos Victor, Eversley
Anderson George Knox D.L., J.P.
Bridge Hill house
Baker Percy Thomas, Lynton house
Beatson Mrs. Riverside
Beck Col. Charles Edward, Hillside ho
Bell Herbert James, Bourne lodge
Chapman Thomas, Ivy house

Station Masser

Bridge Gas, Coke & Coal Co. Limited
(Charles Wills, sec)
Bridge Hill builder, Portland ter
Brooks Joshua George, saddler
Castle Arthur James, baker
Castle Arthur James, baker
Castle Richard, stationer, Post office
Collard Thomas Louis, clerk to the
Bridge board of guardians & assessment committee of Bridge union.

Setterfield William, wattle maker Bridge coard of guardians & assessment committee of Bridge union, to Bridge Rural District Council, the Bridge local school attendance committee & to the Bridge subcommittee of the Kent Local Penders of the Bridge subcommittee of the Kent Local Penders of the Bridge subcommittee of the Kent Local Penders of the Bridge subcommittee of the Kent Local Penders of the Bridge subcommittee of the Kent Local Penders of the Bridge subcommittee of the Kent Local Penders of the Bridge subcommittee of the Bridge s Setterfield William, wattle maker

Setterneia william, watte maker Stone George, dairyman Sutton Jane (Mrs.), Woodman's Arms P.H. Pett bottom (letters through Lower Hardres, Canterbury) Tassell Lilla Isabel (Miss), board-ing house committee of the Rent Local rension committee
Cowell George, shopkeeper & carman
Croft Charles James Wanley, sanitary
inspector to Bridge Rural District
Council, registrar of marriages for ing house
Taylor Henry & Son, coal merchants

Taylor Henry & Son, coal merchants Thorne Timothy, White Horse P.H. Tutt Mary (Mrs.), dress maker Vidgen George, brick maker Wass William Hutchings, collector to Bridge district & for births& deaths for Chartham sub-district, Bridge union & correspondent to Waltham Council school

Wass William Hutchings, collector to the guardians, relieving & vaccina-tion officer & registrar of births & deaths for Barham sub-district, Bridge union, Fairview West Charles, butcher

wilson Arthur Thomas M.B., B.Ch.
physician & surgeon, medical officer & public vaccinator No. 1 district, Bridge union & medical officer
of Bekesbourne Sanatorium

Wilson Henry Bell, assistant overseer for Bridge & Bekesbourne & clerk to Parish Council of Bridge
Wye Robert, house & insurance agent,
& assistant overseer for Patrixbourn

BROADSTAIRS with ST. PETER'S

Crouncil school
Crouch Thomas, plumber
Decent Walter, grocer
Edwards Francis, butcher
Fairbrass Charles, shopkeeper
Faure Desire H. garage
File Norman, farmer, Little Pett frm
Friend John, Red Lion inn

Friend Richard, fly proprietor Gilbert Sidney, blacksmith Harley Gillaway, laundry

BROADSTAIRS with ST. FETER'S.

BROADSTAIRS, anciently called "Bradstow," is a pleasant little town and watering place, with a station on the South Eastern and Chatham railway. 2½ miles north from Ramsgate, 77 from London and 3½ south-east from Margate, situated on a small bay on the eastern coast of the Isle of Thanet, and within the civil parish of St.

Beter, in the rural deanery of Westbere, and archdeaconry and diocese of Canterbury; it was from 1879 under a Local Board, but is now governed, under the "Local Government Act, 1894" (56 and 57 Vict. c. 73). by a District Council of twelve members. In pursuance of an Order of the County Council, made in 1894, the name of

(vicar), Vicarage Cheesman Chase, Woodhurst Else Miss Grainger Montague, Bank house Guest Mrs. Rock house Garney Sydney, Commercial road Hunt John, sen. Maidstone road Hunt Mrs. Maidstone road

Morgan Frederick Beverley, Mascall's Sealy Francis Marmaduke, Aycliffe, Maidstone road Smale Sl. Somerset vil Commercial rd Tatham Percy Lawrence, Mascall's ct

COMMERCIAL.

Early closing day, Wednesday.

Alderman George, insurance agent, Maidstone road

Ansell Chas.dairyman,Commercial rd Arnold William & Sons, millers, Railway station

Ash Rose Agnes (Mrs.), fly proprie tor, Commercial road

Ashdown Wm. whlwrght. Maidstone rd BackshallThos.beer retlr, Maidstone rd Bailey A. H. & Co. solicitors
Ballard Robert (Mrs.), brick maker,
Maidstone road

Barsley Charles Wilcox, tailor, Com-

mercial road Botley Alfred, carrier, Maidstone road Blunt & Sons, butchers, Maidstone rd Blunt Henry, farmer, Maidstone road Brett Frederick, insurance agent

Brook Henry John, grocer & baker, Post office, Queen street

Burgess William, watch maker, Commercial road Chapman & Sons, butchers, Commer-

cial road

Clavey John, commission agent, Commercial road Collins Louisa (Mrs.), beer retailer,

Culver Walter Scott, stationer, Commercial road

Dann Samul, farmer, hop grower & rate collector, Mascall's Pound frm Dennis Alfd. greengro.Commercial rd

Duddy Robert, farmer, Mile oak Else Thos.com factor, Commercial rd Freeland Charles, commercial travel-ler, Sunnyside, Commercial road Fuller Fredk.gasfitter, Commercial rd Gidlow Donald, florist, Commercial rd Gray John Thomas, grocer, Station rd Groves Geo. insurance agt. Mile oak Halberson George John, grocer, Maidstone road

Hall & Colyer, cycle agents, Commercial road

Hardy George, boot maker, Mount
Pleasant road Hedger George, smith, Station road

Charles Bev. George Benjamin B A. Huggett Wm. fishmigr Maidstone rd (vicar) Vicarora Joy William Edwin, insurance agent, Maidstone road : ana and &

Lambert & Symes, land agents, surveyors & auctioneers, Commercial road; & at Matfield. T N 25 Lawrence Henry Edward, cycle agent,

Maidstone road Love W. P. agricultural implement maker, carriage builder &c.; carriage, cycle & motor works, Commercial road & Steam wagon works, Ledgers. Telegrams, "Love, Paddock Wood"

Luck Amos, farmer, Woodlands farm Luck William, farmer & hop grower,

High Lees Lywood Emily (Miss), dress maker, Commercial road

Major Henry, watch ma. Maidstone rd Marchant Thomas, farmer, Mile oak Masters Jn. Geo. baker, Maidstone rd Maylam T. & Co. millers, Maidstone road (T N 13); & at Tonbridge

Maynard Alfred, farm bailiff to F. B. Morgan esq Maynard Florence (Miss), dress maker

Commercial road Maynard Wm. butcher, Commercial rd Miller Arthur John Andrews, assist, insur. supt. Gordon pl. Maidstone rd Newnham James, grocer, Church rd Norton Ernest Walt buildr Station rd

Overy Ernest Isaac, farmer & hop grower, Mascall's Court farm Oyler William, farmer & hop grower, Putlands & Stace farms

Putlands & Stace farms
Parochial Hall (Rev. G. B. Charles,
hon. treas.; R. A. Clayden,hon.sec)
Pearson Bros. grocers, Maidstone road
PellattRowland, farm bailiff to Messrs.
E. A. White Ltd. Maidstone road
Playfoot Fred, farmr. Warrington pl
Playfoot Gustavus Ingram, saddler,

Commercial road

Colver Alfred James, cycle agent Prall J. A. & Sons, nurserymen & fruit tree graves. First Market I. tree grwrs.; & at Matfield nurseries Prentis Walter Freeman, farmer, Lymons & High view

Reeve George S. grocer & draper, Commercial road

Rofe Fredk. Emanuel, Railway hotel Seaborne Coal & Coke Co. (George Tomlin, manager), Railway station Sealy Francis Marmaduke M.R.C.S. Eng., L.S.A.Lond. physician & sur-geon, & medical officer of Capel district of Tonbridge union, Aycliffe, Maidstone road

Skilton Bros. hoop mas. Maidstone rd Skinner Frdk.Rd.grcr.Commercial rd Skinner Herbert John, farmer & hop

grower, Beltring farm Smith W. H. & Son, news agents,

ed a neprivate residents. An a Homewood Geo. butcher, Station rd Springett James, boot & shoe maker, Commercial road

Stephens John, Queen's Head P.H. Queen street Storr & Co. general merchants Styles John Horace, beer retails

Summers Walter, dairyman, Mount Pleasant road Symes Edward Douglas, surveyor &c.

see Lambert & Symes
Tapsheld Walt, farmer, The Ledgers
Taylor Jas, hair dresser, Maidstone rd
Taylor Thomas, farmer & hop grower,
Rhoden & Swatlands farms

Rhoden & Swatlands farms
Thirkell Abraham & Sons Ltd. farmers
& hop growers, Park & Cats Pl. from
Thirkell Abraham Edward Monchton,
farmer & hop grower, Knells farm
Thompson John, head gardener to F.
B. Morgan esq
Tickner Fredk, hoop ma. Station rd
Tickner Repuban hom me Church rd

Tickner Fredk, hoop ma. Station of Tickner Reuben, hoop ma. Church of Tunbridge Wells & South Eastern Counties Equitable Friendly Society (Jn. Pullen.local sec.), Maidstone of Uning Thomas, baker, Station road Union of London & Smiths Bank Lim (branch) (Montague Grainger,

agent); open mon, & wed.ro till 3, saturday to till 1 o'clock; draw on head office, 2 Princes street, Lon-don E C

Waghorn Chas. beer ret Maidstone rd

Waghorn Chas. beer ret Maidstone rd Waghorn George, sen. farmer & hop grower, Maidstone road.
Waghorn Jn. carrier, Commercial rd Waghorn Sydny carrier, Commercial rd Walker James Albt. Kent Arms P.H Warne Amy Frances (Mrs.), ostrich feather dresser, Station road Warchous Alfred, cycle agent, Station road

tion road Watchous William, motor engineer,

Commercial road

Watkinson Wm. carrier & coal dealer Watson Alfred Henry, hair dresser, Commercial road Webb Albert, saddler, Maidstone rd

Weller William Horace, builder, Commercial road

Wells Wm. dairyman, Maidstone rd
White E. A. Limited, farmers, hop
& fruit growers; manufacturers
of "Spimo" Hop Wash; "Abol" Non-Poisonous insecti-cide for gardens &c.; "Abol" Patent Syringes, Nozzles &c. Beltring. Telegrams, "Hops;"

Tel. No. 1
White Wm.John, tailor, Maidstone rd
Wood Frederick, plumber

Wood George, farmer
Woods Alfred Hy. baker, Station rd
Wright Albert, manure merchant, Paddock Wood house Yeomans Levy, photographer, Pear-

Railway station

Spiers & Pond Limited, refreshment rooms, Railway station

Spiers & Pond Limited, refreshment rooms, Railway station

Spiers & Pond Limited, refreshment rooms, Railway station

of the Marquess Conyngham, and held since 1897 by the Bev. Hubert Knight M.A. of Christ's College, Cambridge. Bifrons, the property of the Marquess Conyngham, who is lord of the manor, lay impropriator and chief landowner, but now occupied by Robert Henry Bullock, Marsham esq. J.P. is a handsome mansion of stone, standing in a finely-timbered park of 230 acres. Higham is the seat of Count Louis Zbrowski. The soil is loam; subsoil, chalk and gravel. The chief crops are hops and wheat. The area is 1,559 acres; rateable value, £2,228; the population in 1911 was 185 in the civil parish and 228 in the ecclesiastical parish (which includes Bridge).

Parish Clerk, Joseph Henry Tunbridge.

Wall Letter Box cleared at 9.50 a.m. & 7.30 p.m.; sundays, 12.30 p.m. Letters through Canterbury arrive at 7 a.m. & 2.15 p.m. Bridge is the nearest money order & telegraph office, 12 miles distant

The children of this parish attend school at Bridge

PATRIXBOURN (or Patricksbourn) is a parish and village, pleasantly situated in a healthy country, the Lesser Stour running through the village, which is three-quarters of a mile from the road from Canterbury to Ashford, half a mile scuth from the Bekesbourne station on the Faversham and Dover section of the South Eastern. on the Faversham and Dover section of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, and 3 miles south-east from Canterbury: it is in the Eastern division of the county, lathe of St. Augustine, Bridge and Petham hundred, Bridge union, and in the petty sessional division of Horne, Canterbury county court district, rural deanery of East Bridge and archdeaconry of Canterbury. The church of St. Mary, a fine structure of the Norman period, is of flint with stone dressings, and has a tower with spire containing a clock and 3 bells: there are nine period, is of flint with stone dressings, and has a tower with spire containing a clock and 3 bells: there are nine stained windows and monuments to the Conyngham family: there are 180 sittings, 30 being free. The register of baptisms and burials dates from the year 1556: marriages from 1560. The living is a vicarage, with that of Bridge annexed, joint net yearly value £320, with 33 acres of glebe and residence, in the gift

TRIVATE RESIDENTS.

COMMERCIAL.

COMMERCIAL.

Howard Edward, farm bailiff to C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

Mount George & Sons Limited

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petker Bairons

Peckham Herbert Richard, Renville

Rateliffe John, Patrixboura lodge

Zbrowski Count Louis, Higham

Commercial.

Revert Edward, farm bailiff to C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

Amquess Conyngham, Estate office

Fairweather David H. head gardener

to R. H. Bullock Marsham esq.

Greensted Harry T. farmer, Higham

Hewett Frederick, balliff to Herbert

Richard Peckham esq.

Commercial.

Howard Edward, farm bailiff to C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farm

Petley C.

Petley esq. Shepherd's close

farmers & hop growers, Hode farmer

Petley C.

Petley

Ratchiffe, John, Patrix bourn lodge Hewett Frederick, Zbrowski Count Louis, Higham Richard Peckham BAST PECKHAM is a large straggling village and parish, 25 miles north from Paddock Wood station on the main line of the South Eastern and Chatham railway, 2 miles north-west from Yalding station on the Strood and Paddock Wood section of the same railway, 6 north-east from Tonbridge, 8 west-south-west from Maidstone and 33 from London, in the South Western division, of the county, latha of Aylesford, Twyford and Littlefield hundreds, Malling petty sessional division and union, Maidstone county court district, rural deanery of Malling, archdeaconry of Tonbridge and diocese of Rochester. The navigable Medway passes through the parish, and has a wharf at Branbridges. The church of St. Michael is of stone, chiefly in the Perpendicular style, and has, a tower containing 6 bells: the chancel was restored in 1855, and the remainder in 1863; there are three memorials to the Cook family, and some remains of ancient stained glass: the church has 400 sittings. The register dates from the year 1538. The living is a vicarage, net yearly value £430, with residence and o acres of glebe, in the gift of the Dean and Chapter of Cantenbury, who are the rectors, and held since 1911 by the Rev. Geoffrey Charles Edward Ryley M.A., Mus. Bac. of Trinity College, Oxford. Holy Trinity is an ecclesiastical parish, formed July 28th, 1843; the church, erected in 1842, is of stone in the Perpendicular style, and has a turret containing a clock and 2-bells. The church was restored in 1892 at a cost of about £800, and in 1900 a choir vestry was added. The register dates from the year 1843. The living is a vicarage, gross yearly value £290, with residence, in the gift of the vicar of East Peckham, and held since 1900 by the Rev. Robert Alfred Wood M.A. of Trinity vicinage, gross yearly value £290, with residence, in the gift of the vicar of East Peckham, and held since 1904 by the Rev. Robert Alfred Wood M.A. of Trinity College, Dublin. There are Wesleyan and Baptist chapels. The extensive mills of Messrs. William Arnold chapels. The extensive mills of Messrs. William Arnold and Sons, and a large tannery belonging to Messrs. John Dixon, Sons and Taylor, are situated here. The trustees of the late Benjamin Scott Foster MacGeagh esq. of Hadlow Castle (d. 1907), are lords of the manor. Maj.-Gen. Viscount Falmouth C.B., K.C.V.O., D.L., J.P. Jasper Francis Wheeler esq. Messrs. Simmons Brothers. of Stillstead, and Messrs. Allen Brothers are the principal landowners. The soil is clay and loamy; subsoil, various. The chief crops are hops, wheat, beans and fruit. Great quantities of hops are grown here. The area is 3,373 acres of land and 38 of water; rateable value, \$10,382; the population in 1911 was 2,165.

The area is \$373 acres of land and 38 of water; rate: Conveyance.—Omnibus (George Ashdown, propried able value, £10.38z; the population in 1911 was 2.155.

Marked thus * receive letters vià Wood Rev. Robert Alfred M.A. (vicar of Holy Trinity), The Vicarage Wood Miss, The Orchard Calladine Thomas, cowkeeper Catt David, boot maker, Snoll Toombridge Sergenden Miss, Little mill Black Artin. Campbell, Strettitt Place Thapman Capt. Cuthbert Godfrey R.N. & V.O. Dower house. The William, Grove house File William Edmand, Bullen Place Hanumon M. S. Lime villa, Little mill Luck John Martyr, Peckham Place Mercy George, Elverdale Mercy George, Elverdale Mercy George, Elverdale Marken Spannel Major Servante, Hextle hones Samuel Major Servante, Hextle hones Samuel Major Henri S. Hazlewood George, Carrier, Bullen Miss, dress ma The Pound Bashon Frank, cartage contractor George Martin, Lid Gasson Chas confectioner, P. Gray Charles, butcher, Hale Shack firth Campbell L.R.C.P.Lond., M.R.C.S.Eng. surgeon, & medical officer & public vaccinator, No. 4 district, Malling union, Strettitt place and the proprietory of the Carrier of Hodge Thomas, coal dealer Catt David, boot maker, Snoll Lacette Samuel Catterian for Holy Trinity), The Vicarage of Holy Trinity

The Pound
Bishop Edwd. fruit growr. Two Ashes
Black Arth. Campbell L.R. C.P.Lond.
M.R.C.S.Eng. surgeon, & medical
officer & public vaccinator, No. 4
district, Malling union, Strettitt pl
Bourne Bros. farmers, Hodge's farm
Bourne Gurney, butcher, Snoll Hatch
Brocks Jsph. Job, Mitre P.H. The Pound
Burr Geo. Robt. shopkpr. Freehold
Burtan William, Bell P.H. Beltring

Haynes Lewis Philip, farmer & hop
grower, Boroughs Oak
Hidder Henry, bricklayer, The Pound
Hodge Arthur, wheelwright, Hale St
Hodge Thomas, coal dealer
Humble Jas. beer rethr. The Pound
Hutson Edith (Miss), dress maker
"Ireland Brothers, grocers, Post
office, Bush
Jenkins Ewart, grocer &c. see Drage
& Jenkins

The population of the ecclesiastical parishes in 1911 was, St. Michael (parish church), 324; Holy Trinity, 1,841.

The Mill stream flows into the Medway near Little

BELTRING is 2 miles south from Yalding station; Bullen, 2 south-west; Bush, 2 west; Hale Street, 1 south; Little Mill, 23 south; The Pound, 2 south; Snoll atch, 23 south.

Parish Clerk, St. Michael's, William Waghorn.

Parish Clerk, Holy Trinity, Edward Johnson.

Post, M. O. & T. Office, Snoll Hatch (East Peckham).—
John Silas Reeves, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive
from Paddock Wood, Kent, at 5.45 & 10.30 a.m. &
6.10 & 7.50 p.m.; sundays, 5.45 a.m. & 5.30 p.m.;
dispatched at 9 a.m. & 12.40, 4.40 & 7.50 p.m.;
sundays at 5.30 p.m
Post Office, Peckham Bush.—John Ireland, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Tonbridge at 7.15 a.m.
& 12.15 & 6.35 p.m.; sundays, 7.20 a.m.; dispatched
at 8.30 a.m. & 2 & 6.55 p.m.; sundays at 7.40 a.m.
East Peckham is the nearest money order & telegraph
office, 1 mile distant Post, M. O. & T. Office, Snoll Hatch (East Peckham).

East Peckham is the nearest money order & telegraph office, I mile distant

Wall Letter Boxes.—Little Mill, cleared 9.5 a.m. & 12 noon; sunday, 6.5 p.m.; Royden Hall, cleared 8.10 a.m. & 1 & 6.45 p.m.; sunday, 8.10 a.m.; The Pound, cleared 8.55 a.m. & 12.45, 4.45 & 8 p.m.; sunday, 5.35 p.m.; Hale street, cleared 7.45 & 11.30 a.m. & 4.15 & 7.10 p.m.; sunday, 5.45 p.m.; Branbridge, cleared 8.55 a.m. & 12.50, 4.50 & 8.5 p.m.; sunday, 5.40 p.m.; School, 8.40 & 11.45 a.m. & 4.30 & 7 p.m.; sunday, 5.50 p.m. & Leavers, cleared 8.55 a.m. & 2.12 & 7.15 p.m.; sunday, 8.55 a.m. 2.15 & 7.15 p.m.; sunday, 8.55 a.m

Public Elementary School, enlarged 1908, for 143 boys, 120 girls & 110 infants; average attendance, 117 boys, 94 girls & 93 infants; John Jellicoe, master; Miss Alice Babb, mistress; Miss Elizh. Beck, infants' mist St. Michael's Public Elementary School (mixed), for 90 children; average attendance, 78; Mrs. Emma Louisa Ellia

Ellis, mistress Carriers to Maidstone.—Henry Hope, mon. wed. fri. & sat.; Thomas Latter, every tues. thurs. fri. & sat. returning same days; Tonbridge, George Ashdown, daily Conveyance.—Omnibus (George Ashdown, proprietor), to
Tonbridge station, via Golden Green, daily

Catt David, boot maker, Snoll Hatch Chandler Thos. saddler, Snoll Hatch Clapson George, Man of Kent P.H. Little Mill & grocer, Snoll Hatch Cowell Edwin John, jun. draper, Freehold

Dengate James, baker, Hale street Dixon John, Sons & Taylor, tanners Dolding James, farm bailiff to Wm.

Drage & Jenkins, grocers, The Pound Eldridge Fanny (Mrs.), shopkeeper,

Snoll Hatch Ellis Ellen (Mrs.), shopkpr. The Pound Featherstone George Martin, Rose & Crown P.H. Brand bridges

*Finch William, plumber, Bush Fremlin Bros, brewers, Hale Street, Gammon Geo, blacksmith, Little mill Gasson Chas confectioner, Pound Gray Charles, butcher, Hale Street Hayden Edward, Forge Gate inn (let-ters via Mereworth, Maidstone) Haynes Lewis Philip, farmer & hop

lodge
Welfear George William, Hale cottage
Welfear Thos. Ebenezer, Arnold's lo
Wheeler Jasper Francis, Bullen
"Wheeler Reginald, The Gables

Sunnyside, 15 Clare road; Joy lane, Seasalter: Unurch street Sydney house, Douglas road Sydney villa, Cromwell Road north

Tankerton college, Kingsdown road Tankerton cottage Northwood road Tankerton Tower, Tower gardens Tara house, 17 West cliff Templebrien. Canterbury road Thistle Deen, Cromwell Road north Thorndene, 6 Oxford street Thorpe house, 32 West cliff Toll cottage, Borstall hill Tracy cottage, 85 Albert street Trafalgar, 5 West cliff Tralee, 5 Nelson road Tregothnan, 53 Cromwell Road south Trencrum, Gloucester road Trevana, Wynn road Tugela, Sydenham street

Veracity villa, 67 Regent street Verwood, 70 Clare road Vicarage, The, Canterbury road Vicarage house, Canterbury road Victor lodge, Northwood road Victoria house, Sea wall Victoria villa, 1 Victoria st.: Queens road; Cromwell Road north Victory house, 14 Nelson road Villa St. Raphael, Northwood road Vine cottage, Norfolk street; Suffolk street Vyner cottage, 25 West cliff

Wallasev villa, Sydenham street Walnut Tree cottage, Church street Waratah, Cromwell Road south Warwick house, 69 Regent street Waterloo house, 36 High street Wavelett, 15 West cliff Wavertree, Canterbury road; 75 Albert street Way Post, Borstall hill Waypost cottage, Canterbury road

Wearside, Nelson road West Cliff house 32 Oxford street West View Saddleton road West View villa, 10 Lower Island wall

Westacote, 82 Nelson road Westbank, Joy lane, Seasalter West Bank, Nelson road Westbere, Cromwell Read north Western house, 61 Oxford street Westfield, Nelson road Westfields, 39 West cliff Westfield villa, West Cliff Westholm, Joy lane, Seasalter Westholme, Nelson road Westmede, 59 Cromwell Road south Westwood, Sydenham street White cottage, Joy lane, Seasalter White Horns, Rayham White house, Seasalter Cross Whitstable Church house, Cromwell Road north

Wilberforce, Kingsdown road Wilgate, Herne Bay road Willow house, Clapham hill Willow Wood cottage, Clapham hill Wilton ledge, Tankerton road Winchcombe, St. Annes road Windermere, Northwood road Woodlands, The, Church street Woodfield, 10 Gladstone road Woodleigh, 32 Canterbury road Woodwiew. Borstall hill Wraike Hill farm, Wraike hill Wychwood, Herne Bay road Wyndham house Cromwell Road north

Wyngate, Albert street Wynn cottage, Church street Wynn house, Wynn road

Ye Bungalow, Herne Bay road York house, 30 Nelson road; 23 Regent street Yarra Yarra, Northwood road

Zetland, 73 Albert street Zoar cottage, 72 Regent street

THERE IS NO SENSE IN ADVERTISING unless your Advertisement is seen-Everyone uses Pike's Blue Book.

CANTERBURY DISTRICT DIRECTORY.

BEKESBOURNE.

lies about three miles from Canterbury, and has a station on the London. Chatham and Dover Railway main line. It is small, but picturesquely situated, and the neighbourhood is devoted to the cultivation of hops and to agriculture generally. The population is about 330. The living is a Vicarage in the gift of the Archbishop of Canterbury.

Church of St. Peter-Sundays, Holy Communion, 8; Matins, 11; Evensong, 6. Hymns, A. and M. Vicar, Rev. Albert Pritchard. Churchwardens, Col. de Crespigny and Major Hoare.

Bekesbourne Parish Council-Chairman, Colonel de Crespigny; Councillors Messrs. E. Barlett, W. Howard,

Post Town, Canterbury. The village | Charles Dungey, and J. T. Birchett. Clerk, Mr. Robert Wye.

911-12

Overseers-Messrs. Colonel de Crespigny and T. W. Tumber.

Assist. Overseer-Mr. R. Wye.

National School-Mistress, Miss Trees.

Stationmaster (L.C. and D.R.)-Mr. G. Parker.

Post Office (under Canterbury)-Subpostmaster, Mr. Parker, Railway Station Letters delivered at 7.15 a.m. and 2 p.m., despatched, 7.20 p.m.; nearest Money Order Office, Bridge. Postal Orders and stamps can be obtained at the Station Office.

Adams, William Henry, The Street Apps, J. The Street Apps, W. R. The Street Austen, Edward, The Street Austen, James, Chalkpit Farm cots.

Baker, A. Rose cottages Baker, Mrs. H. caretaker, Sanatorium Bartlett, E. carpenter, Bekesbourne hill Birchett, John, Station road, under bailiff

Brenchley, Robt. Parsonage Farm cots. Brenchley, Mrs. Bekesbourne hill Brett, Samuel, Bekesbourne hill Bristow, A. Yew Tree cottages, Bekesbourne hill

Browning, Charles, Fredk. Unicorn Inn Bushell, Mrs. The Street

Cage, G. E. Bekesbourne hill Carpenter, J. A. Old Palace cottages Clayson, Mark, Bekesbourne hill Cleaver, Moses, The Street Coade, William H. The Street Coleman, S. W. Old Palace cottages Coombs, Wm. The Street Cork, G. Bekesbourne hill Court, George, Bekesbourne hill Cox, —, Hode Farm cottages Crespigny, Col. T. Champin, Sondes House

THE CITY TAILOR, King's Bridge, Canterbury.
Smart Suits to Order from 30/-. Grand ranges of Materials for ALL Seasons.

Dicker, R. Oakleigh cottages Dines, H. Mill Cottage Douglas, Mrs. Baird, Cobham court Dungey, Charles, The Street

430

Fagg, W. nr. Railway Arch Farbrace, G. Hode Farm coffages Fearn, G. Bekesbourne hill Foad, Henry, sen. Bekesbourne hill Fox. Albert, Bekesbourne hill

Goodwin, Fredk. Bekesbourne hill Griggs, Henry W. Hode Farm cots.

Halliday, Edward James (Prince of Wales' Inn) Harlow, Fredk. Oakleigh cottages Hogben ; Bekesbourne hill Hoare, Mrs. W. The Street Holman, Mrs. The Street Hood, A. Bekesbourne hill Honeyball and Son, coal merchants, Bekesbourne Station Howard, W. Esq. Old Palace

Jarvis, Richard, The Street Johnson, Thomas W. The Street Jones, George, Bekesbourne hill Jones, Walter, The Street Jones, Mrs. The Street

Kemp, Richard, Chalkpit Farm cots

Lamprell, Fredk. Hode Farm cottages Law, Charles, Bekesbourne hill Law, Fredk. Mill Cottage Lewis, E. nr. Railway Arch

Matcham, George, Rose cottages Measday, Thomas, The Street Morphett, R. J. bailiff, Hode Farm cottages

Mount, George, Woolton farm Mount, H. Esq. Woolton house Munns, E. Chalkpit Farm cottages Munns, Thomas W. Hode Farm cots. Munns William, Bekesbourne hill, general shop

Newport, John James, Bekesbourne Noble, T. 2 Railway cottages

Parker, G. stationmaster Pritchard, Rev. Albert Richard (M.A. Oxon.) Vicarage

Rowland, Joseph H. Bekesbourne hill Russ, Henry, 1 Railway cottages

Sargent, A. Oakleigh lane Sherard, F. coal merchant, The Station Small, George, The Street Smith, Henry A. The Street Swan, Mrs. E. The Street

Tassell, Mrs. B. W. Wanstalls Taylor, Albert, Bekesbourne hill Taylor, William, Oakleigh Jane Trees, Miss, mistress, National School Tumber, Thomas W. beer retailer

Vidgen, Fredk. estate bailiff, Mulberry Cottage

Waters, H. The Street Wellard, Henry, Bekesbourne street Wilson, Walter, Bekesbourne hill Woodcock, Edward, Hode Farm cottages Wraight, G. Parsonage Farm cots.

BELTINGE.

Names will be found in Recul- | from the Bay, and approached by ver Road (Herne Bay) from Black.

way of Mickleburgh Hill or Beltinge sole, distant one and a half miles Road and Downs. Here are situate the

Pike's Blue Book is the "Guide to the Million."

Passmore Edwards Homes of Friendly Societies and Railway Men. situate upon high elevation and built with every modern improvement, and standing in extensive ground. Also a Baptist Chapel, in connection with High street. | p.m.

Beltinge Post Office Smith, Mrs. Box cleared, 9.30 a.m., 12.50 p.m., 7.5 p.m.; Sundays, 12.25 p.m.

Beltinge Baptist Chapel-Services, Sundays, 6.30 p.m. (Sunday School, 3 p.m.) Band of Hope, Monday, 6.30

BISHOPSBOURNE.

Post Town, Canterbury. Bishopsbourne is a parish four miles south east from Canterbury, and about half-a-mile off the Dover road, with a station on the Elham Valley section of the South-Eastern Railway. The parish is also crossed by the main road from Canterbury to Dover. The church of St. Mary was restored and reseated in 1872 at a cost of £1600. In 1877 a beautiful stone reredos was added at a cost of £300. An object of great interest is a memorial to Richard Hooker (M.A.), author of the celebrated "Ecclesiastical Polity," and who was rector of Bishopsbourne from 1595 to 1600, the date of his death. The living is a Rectory in the gift of the Archbishop of Canterbury, and at present held by the Rev. Wm. Blissard (M.A.). Bourne Park is the seat of Capt. M. G. E. Bell, lord of the manor. Charlton Park is the seat of Capt. John Cecil de Veel Tattersall. The Barham Downs Golf Links occupy about thirty-six acres to the north-east of the village. The club was founded in 1890, and consists of about 100 members. The links are situated on the Barham Downs, commanding splendid views in every direction. It is a nine-hole course. The subsoil is chalk, which ensures a dry course at all times of the year, and the turf is of the finest description. The monthly medal is competed for on the last Thursday in each month, besides which meetings are held in the spring, summer and autumn,

when many valuable prizes are offered for competition. The nearest station is Bishopsbourne, on the Elham Valley branch of the S.E.R., and about half-amile from the Links. The distance from Canterbury is three-and-a-half miles: There is a Pavilion for the use of members.

Rateable value, £2,139 18s. The population in 1901 was 279.

Church of St. Mary-Rector, Rev. Wm. Blissard (M.A.); Mr. Frederick Sharpe, Churchwarden

Overseers-Messrs. William Miller and Henry Maxted.

Assistant Overseer-Mr. Walter G.

Post Office (under Canterbury)-Postmistress. Mrs. Lucas. Letters delivered at 7 a.m. and 1.15 p.m. Box cleared at 9.45 a.m. and 8.15 p.m.

Barham Downs Golf Club-President, The Marquis Conyngham; Captain, Capt. J. C. Tattersall, Charlton park, near Canterbury; Hon. Treas., Wm. Gay, Esq., Higham House, near Canterbury; Hon. Sec., T. M. Patterson, Esq.; Committee: Hirst, Col. Parker, W. A. Lochee, Captain G. L. Austin, Rev. G. H. Gray, H. D. Hirst, Capt. J. C. Tattersall, and Robert Ramsay; Hon. Members, R. Smith, Esq. and H. Blunt, Esq.; Life Members, Mrs. Stanley Stubbs and Mrs. Hallowes.

REMIND YOUR CLIENTS OF THEIR NEEDS

by Advertising your Business in Pike's Blue Book.

1911-12

Adams, Julius John, Langham Park Farm

Apps, Charles Alfred, Charlton Farm Assheton, Nicholas R. Woodside, Bursted Valley

Beatson, Mrs. Littleholme Blissard, Rev. William (M.A.) The Rectory

Brooks, G. sweep, The Street Brooks, James, The Street Brown, Alfred George, Bridge Hill Brown, Walter, Lenhall Bundoch, A. gamekeeper, Gorsley wood Burton, Edward, The Street

Charlton, William, Charlton Park cots. Cox, George, laundry, The Street Cox. Mrs. The Street

Badon, Major, Courtlodge Farm house Ellen, John, Hammill cottages

Friend, John, Woodgate farm

Gibbs, F. T. Pheasants hall Gibbs, Henry, The Street

Heady, Thomas, Charlton Park cots.

Jackson, T. J. (P.C.) The Street

Larrett, Edward, Crows Camp Lord, K. A. stationmaster Lucas, Mrs. postmistress, The Street

Marshall, G. B. Esq. Bursted Manor Matthews, Elizabeth, The Street Maxted, Henry, smith, The Cedars Maxted, Walter G. assistant overseer Miles, William, The Street Miller, William, Coldharbour Farm

Rayner, Charles, The Street Rose, William, Charlton Park cottages Russell, Sarah, carrier and wood dlr. The Street

Sharpe, Frederick, carpenter and undertaker, The Street Skinner, Edward, gardener, Charlton

Park Stevens, Alfred, carpenter, The Street Stringer, Frederick, The Street

Tanner, R. estate agent, Lenhall Tattersall, Capt. J. C. de V. Charlton Park Toynbee, Walter Turner, Bourne house

Turner, George, Lions Head Inn

Uniacke, A. F. Esq. Goaseley House, Bursted Valley

Ward, William, The Street Werner, Madame, The Street

BISHOPSTONE.

Three miles east of Herne Bay, approached by Reculver Road or by way of the Downs through the Glen. From the Coastguard Station is obtained an extensive view of sea and the Isle of

Thanet, as also the Bay and Whitstable Harbour. The church is St. Mary, Reculver, Rev. G. Stanley Pite, M.A.,

Monckton, Miss, Bishopstone house Roe, George, Bishopstone Lodge

Tingley, Arthur (B.H.) (Koast Keep) Waples, William George, Esq (Glen-

THE CITY TAILOR, King's Bridge, Canterbury. For Style, Value and Satisfaction. If you have not tried him-DO SO!

BLEAN.

Or St. Cosmus and St. Damian-in-the-Blean, Post Town, Canterbury, from 17.15 p.m., callers only at 12.45; Sunwhich it is about three miles distant, and which is the nearest Telegraph and Money Order Office and Railway Station. There is a "Halt" on the Whitstable line at Tyler Hill end of Parish. The situation of the parish is in a somewhat wild country, surrounded with wooded scenery, hop and fruit plantations: the main road from Canterbury to Whitstable passes through the parish. The population is about 611. distributed over an area of some 2230 acres. The living is a Vicarage in the gift of the Master of Eastbridge Hospital, Canterbury, the present occupier being the Rev. A. Butler, (M.A.). Blean Union Workhouse is situated in the parish of Herne five miles distant, under which parish the officers, etc., will be found

Parish Council—Messrs. Albert Price James Parker (Chairman), Stephen T. Anderson (Vice-Chairman), James Ratcliffe, Geo. Fox, Albert Wallis, Charles A. Jordon. Clerk, Ernest G.

Assistant Overseer-Mr. Ernest G. Wood, 21 Burgate st. Canterbury.

Church of SS. Cosmus and Damian-Sundays, 10.30 a.m., 3 p.m. (winter), 5.30 p.m. (summer); Church Hymns. Vicar, Rev. A. Butler; Church-wardens, Mr. S. T. Anderson and James Ratcliff; Parish Clerk, C. Holtum.

Weslevan Chapel-Sundays, 2.30 and 6.30 p.m.

Registrar of Births, Deaths and Marriages (Blean Union)-Mr. Ernest Wood, 21 Burgate street, Canter-

Blean Union Workhouse (see Herne).

Post Office (under Canterbury)-Subpostmaster, Mr. C. Holttum, bootmaker. Letters delivered at 6 a.m., days, 6 a.m.; Despatched, 11 a.m., 9.30 p.m.; Sundays, 5.50 p.m. Nearest Money & Telegraph Office, Canterbury.

BLEAN RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

Parishes-Blean, Chislett, Hackington or St. Stephens, Herne, Hoath, Reculver. St. Dunstan's Without, Sturry, Swalecliffe, Westbere, Whitstable-cum-Seasalter.

Chairman-Allington Collard, Reculver near Herne Bay; Vice-Chairman, Thomas Wood, Sturry.

Members-W. Robert Goodhew. Swalecliffe; Henry Homersham, Westbere; Alb. Wm. Smith, Hoath; T. Wood, Sturry; The Rev. A. Butter, Blean; Arthur Rigden, Chislet; James Benn, St. Dunstan Without; C. Thompson, Hackington or St. Stephen; Daniel Brice, Chislet; Stephen Swinford, Herne; Allington Collard, Reculver.

Meetings fortnightly on Tuesday, at 2 p.m., at the Board-room of the Blean Union Workhouse, Herne Com-

Clerk-J. E. Burch, Esq. Solicitor, 39 Castle street, Canterbury.

M.O. of Health-Dr. Major Kirkby Robinson, Sea View, Priory hill, Dover.

Med. Officer, Isolation Hospital-Dr. Charles Kessick Bowes, 2 Marina Crescent, Herne Bay.

Treasurer-J. McMaster, Esq., Capital and Counties Bank, Canterbury.

Inspector of Nuisances-Miles. - Herne.

Surveyor of Highways, etc.-F. A. Ward, Herne.

A Striking Feature of an Advertisement in Pike's Blue Book is the wide Publicity gained at a Small Expense.

19/1-12

Allen, Frank Richard, Tyler Hull ard. Anderson, Albert E. Blean Common Anderson, Alfred W. fruiterer and wood dealer, Chapel lane

Anderson, Fredk, wood dealer, Blean Common

Anderson, Fred, School lane Henry, Walnut Tree Anderson Farm

Anderson, James, general shop, Tile Kiln hill

Anderson, Sidney, Blean Common Anderson, Stephen Thomas, farmer, Stray Lees

Anderson, Mrs. Emily, Chapel lane, Blean Common

Anderson Mrs. M. Chapel lane, Blean Bottom

Atmore, George, Hare and Hounds Austen, H. O. Arbeles Farm

Baker, John, The Bungalow Beed, -, The Red Lion Benwell, James, schoolmaster, Woodside cottage Browning, George, farmer, Blean

Bottom Browning, George Edwin, Monkey Court

Browning, J. wood dlr. Blean Common Browning, Thomas, Blean Bottom Butler, Rev. A. (M.A.) The Vicarage

Carr, Rowland, Tyler hill Castle, Jesse, Blean Common Chaney, George, Pleasant View, Blean Bottom Chappell, Alfred, Nightingale hall Cladish, Thomas, Well Court, Tyler Cladish, Mrs. Blean House

Collver, Fredk, Tyler Hild road Court, Thomas, Tyler Hill road

Daniels, James, Honey hill

Eden, Henry, Mill cottage Eldridge, John, Tyler hill

Finn, George, Oakwell cottages, · Tyler hill Fox, G. H. wood dealer, Tile Kiln hill

Ford, Percy, dairyman, Laburnum villa, Blean

Gammon, Thomas, wood dealer, Blean Common

Giles, Frank, Woodland Dairy, Tyler hill

Goodban, Benjamin, Church cottages Goodban, Frederick, Blean Common Goodwin, John, Honey hill Grahams, Joseph, Lucketts Farm Growns, Mrs. market gardener, Blean Common

Hall, William, farm bailiff, Well Court Harvey, Frederick Denstroud Hilton, W. Farewell Cottage Hogbin, Aaron, genl. shop, Honey hill Hogbin, William, Honey hill Holness, Alfred, Tyler hill Holttum, Chas. bootmaker and parish

clerk, Blean Post Office Holtum, Henry, Hospital House, Denstroud

Hopkins, Thomas and Co. carriers and general dealers, Blean Common Hopper, Thomas, Brook Cottage,

Tyler hill Hubbard, Alfred, Priors Lodge Hubbard, John, Blean Common

Jordan, Chas. A. smith and wheelwright, Blean Bottom Jull. Richard, Tile Kiln hill Jull, Robert, Blean Common Jull, William, Tyler hill

Keir, John Kirby, Thomas, Honey hill

Love, Edmund, School lane, Blean Common

Marsh, Alfred, Tyler hill Mildenhall, Joseph H. Blean Common Mudford, John, Honey hill

Nve, William, Royal Oak

Parker, James and John, wood dealers, Yew Tree Farm, Blean Common Pay, Arthur, junr., Oakwell Farm

Advantageous Exchange is the Object of All Business. Advertise in Pike's Blue Book that You Sell what Others want to Buy.

Philpott, William J. Tyler hill Pitts. George Arthur Pont, John. Denstroud Pout, Arthur, Tyler hill Price, Albert, Victoria Dairy and Butler Court Farm, Blean Common

Price, Isaac, jun. Blean Common Price, William, sen. Blean Common Price, William, jun. Blean Bottom Prior, George, Blean Common Purdie, A. Edward, Esq. (F.R.I.B.A.) Meadow Grange

Ratcliffe, J. farmer, Amery Court Farm Ruck, Richard, Blean Common

Saffery, William, School lane, Blean Common Sandy, William, Blean Common Scott, J. H. Clowes House Skinner, John, Arbeles Farm Slater, Alfred, Esq. Tyler Hill House Smith, Geo. wood dlr. Blean Common Smith, Wm. Brook cottages, Tyler hill

Sparks, George, Tyler hill Spratt, George, Blean Common Steggles, —, The Peacock Stringer, Henry Edward, Tyler hill Wright, Albert, Lower Engine Hse.

Taylor, William Arbles, Blean Com-Taylor, William, Chapel lane Tebbe, Herbert, Well Court Tong, Frederick, Denstroud Trueman, Lieut.-Col. Chas. Hamilton, (ret.) Oakwell-in-the-Blean Twyman, Thomas, Arbeles

Wallis, Alfred E. Blean Common Wallis, Albert H. fruiterer. Mount Pleasant Farm

Wallis, John, sen. Blean Common Wallis, John E. miller and baker.

Tyler Hill road Wallis, Stephen, Blean Common Wallis, Walter, Blean Common Wanstall, Albert, Hoath Court oottage Wanstall, Charles, Blean Common Waters, Thomas, Blean bottom Webb, William, Honey hill Wicks, Mrs. Blean Common Wood, Edward, Tile Kiln hill Wood, Edward, sen. Blean Bottom Wood, Henry, Hoath Court cottages Wood, James, Blean Common Wood, W. H. farmer, Hillside Farm, Blean Common

Wood, Mrs. J. Blean Common

BRIDGE.

Post Town, Canterbury. This village | Rev. Hubert Knight (M.A.). Bridge enjoys a pleasant situation about three miles from Canterbury on the main road -the old Roman road-to Dover. There is a station about half-a-mile distant on the Elham Valley line from Canterbury to Folkestone. The Church of St. Peter is a handsome building with tall spire, and the interior is also striking. The village consists principally of one long street, which is intersected by an affluent of the river Stour. The living is a Vicarage annexed to that of Patrixbourne, in the gift of the Mar-

gives name to a Union, and there are National Schools for the united parishes of Bridge and Patrixbourne. population is nearly 900. The village is lighted by gas, and possesses a Fire Brigade with the necessary appliances.

Church of St. Peter-Sundays, 11 and 6.30: Holy Communion, first and third Sundays at midday, second and fourth at 8 a.m.; Saints' days, Service at 11 a.m. Children's Service, first Sunday in the month at 3 p.m. Hymns, A. and M. Vicar, Rev. Hubert Knight quis Conyngham, and is held by the (M.A.). Licensed Lay Reader, Mr. R.

IF YOU HAVE A GOOD ARTICLE TO SELL let the Public know by Advertising in Pike's Blue Book, which everyone reads.

Wye. Churchwardens, Messrs. C. Wills and T. R. Gilbert.

Wesleyan Chapel-11 and 6.30.

Bridge Parish Council—Chairman, C. Wills; Vice-Chairman, R. Friend; Councillors Messrs, R. Bradley, J. Fenn, W. Dimond, E. T. Jeffery, and C. West.

Clerk-Mr. R. Wye.

National Schools—Mixed, Mr. J. G. Andrews; Infants', Miss Wye.

Workhouse (Bridge Union)—Master and Matron, Mr. and Mrs. Honney; Chaplain, Rev. M. F. Evans (M.A.). Medical Officer, A. T. Wilson, Esq. (M.B., B.S.) Relieving Officer, Mr. Wass.

Gas Co.'s Office at the Red Lion; Chairman, Mr. R. Wye, Bridge; Sec., Mr. Charles Wills.

Vol. Fire Brigade—Engine house, Plough and Harrow; Capt., Commander Gamble (R.N.); Sec., Mr. C. Wills.

Overseers—Messrs. C. E. Jones, C. West, R. Bradley and T. Crouch.

Assistant Overseer-Mr. R. Wye.

Clerk to the Guardians—Mr. T. L. Collard, Bridge.

Railway Station (Elham Valley line)
—Mr. Wood.

Post, Money and Telegraph Office (under Canterbury)—Sub-postmaster, R. Castle. Letters delivered at 7 a.m. and 12.45; despatched, 10.15 a.m. and 8.40 p.m.

Bridge Friendly Society-Meetings at the Red Lion; Sec., Mr. R. Bradley.

BRIDGE UNION.

Board of Guardians-Adisham, C. S. Ratcliffe; Barham, C. Coltham; Bekesbourne, H. M. Baker; Bishopsbourne, R. Tanner: Bridge, Wills, Chas.; Chartham, T. Belsey and W. H. Bracewell; Fordwich, W. A. Will-more; Harbledown, Wm. Colthup; Hardres (Lower), C. E. Parkinson; Hardres (Upr.), W. A. Lochée(J.P.); Ickham, Percy Champion; Kingston, E. H. French (J.P., C.B.); Littlebourne, J. D. Maxted (J.P.); Milton and Thanington Within, Lillywhite, William; Nackington, Henry Marsh; Patrixbourne, Rev. H. Knight; Petham, Rev. F. W. G. Sidebotham; Stodmarsh, D. Collard; Thanington Without, George Miles; Waltham, T. Vickers; Wickhambreaux, J. Walter; Womenswould, G. Avres. All the above are Rural District Councillors with the exception of Messrs. Miles and Burton, who are Guardians only.

Clerk to the Board-Mr, T. L. Collard, Little Bridge place.

Abeloos, Victor, Eversley House, Union road Amos, Henry E. Union road Amos, John, 4 The Terrace Appleby, Wm. G. Bridge Hill cots. Apps, John, Union road Apps, Mrs. 1 Filmer cottages

Bailey, Mrs. Bean's cottages
Baker, H. M. Pett Farm
Baker, Percy T. solicitor (Mercer and
Baker, Canterbury) Rosebank

Barron, J. chemist, photographer and printer, The Street
Beck, Col. Hillside
Bell, H. J. Esq. Bourne lodge, Bridge hill
Benefield, Henry, 1 Brewhouse lane
Bishop, John, Rose cottages
Bishop, Mrs. Union road
Booth, George, 4 Filmer cottages
Bradley, R. bootmaker, The Street
Bradley, Mrs. 5 Filmer cottages

Brice, W. Plough and Harrow Inn

THE CITY TAILOR, King's Bridge, Canterbury. For Style, Value and Satisfaction. If you have not tried him—DO SO!

Bridgland, A. Lynton cottages
Bridgland, Albert, builder and undertaker, 1 Portland terrace
Bridgland, William, 3 Filmer cottages
Brooks, J. saddler, The Street
Brooks, Mrs. Brick Noggin
Burchett, J. T. Union road
Burnett, Miss A. K. Bourne Park
cottages

Carpenter, Edward, 7 Brewhouse lane. Carpenter, Fredk. near The Bungalow

Carpenter, Thomas, Belle Vue terrace Castle, Arthur J. baker, The Street Castle, Richard, Post Office Chapman, Thos. Ivy House Clark, Samuel, Union road Clayson, Frank (Red Lion Inn) (Tele.

Coles, W. Master Gunner, Belle Vue

Collard, Thomas Louis, Little Bridge

Cook, Jas. Middle Pett Farm cots. Cordeaux, Miss, Sefton villas Cormack, — Lynton cottages Cowell, George, gen. dealer, The Street Croft. C. J. W. sanitary inspector,

Sefton villas
Crouch, T. plumber, The Street
Cutting, Herbert (The Bungalow)
Dering road

Decent, W. grocer, The Street Dewell, Edward, Pett Farm cottages Dimond, Wm. The Street Divers, Mrs. Union road Down, Frank, Union road Dunk, Edward, Belle Vue terrace

Edwards, Francis, butcher, The Street Edwards, George, Union road

Fairbrass, Chas. greengrocer, Bridge st. Fairbrass, George, jun. Union road Faure, D. H., Union road Featherstone, Thomas, 1 Waterloo cots. Fenn, John, plumber, gasfitter, and decorator, 1 Albert terrace File, John, Little Eaton farm

Fenn, Mrs. John, engineer and cycle builder, 6 Albert terrace File, Norman, Little Pett Farm Foord, —, Filmer House Ford, Wm. Park villas, Union road Francis, Henry, Dering road Francis, Kirby, Bridge street Francis, Mrs. The Street Friend, R. coal merchant and fly prop. Brookside Lodge

Gamble, Guy, Commander (R.N.) Lynton House Gilbert, T. R. 5 The Terrace Gilbert, Sydney, blacksmith, The Street

Gilham, F. C. Union road Gimber, Frederick, 2 Brook place Gray, Albert, Primrose alley

Harley, G. laundry, 5 Albert terrace Harlow, Mrs. 1 Brook place Harvey, Troward, Vine Cottage Hawkins, G. draper, The Street Hawkins, Union road Hill, W. The Street Hinkley, Mrs. 9 Brewhouse lane Hirst, Major Henry D. East Bridge House

Hoare, John, 2 Brewhouse lane
Hogben, Stephen, The Street
Hollands, Charles, Union road
Holman, William, Bridge Farm
Honney, Mr. and Mrs. master and
matron, Bridge Workhouse
Humphreys, James, Middle Pett cots.

Jeffery, E. T. grocer and confectioner, The Street Johnson, F. Bridge street Johnston-Watson, Miss, Bourne Park cottages Jones, Charles E. Esg. Rose Dale Villa

Kearney, Miss, Sunnyside
Keel, W. H. Esq. Dering road
Kennett, George, Primrose alley
Kennett, James N. Woodbine Cottage,
The Street
Kingsford, Admiral H. C. Pett Farm
House
Kitney, M. Dering road

An Advert. in a Paper is read and thrown away, but one inserted in Pike's Blue Book is a Daily Reminder of your Business.

1911-12

Lane, Mrs. M. Pett Bottom Lewis, Wm. Middle Pett Farm Limbert, Mrs. 1 The Terrace Lindsay, Miss. Sefton villas

Marsh, E. W. R. Union road Martin, A. J. The Street Mann. Mrs. 3 Brewhouse lane Maxted, Henry, Lynton cottages McDougall, W. hairdresser, The Street Medhurst, W. J. 2 Waterloo cottages Montgomery, Chas. 4 Albert terrace Morris, -, Flint cottages Murphy, Mrs. Union road

Neame, Isaac, Prud. Insur. agent. 2 Portland terrace

Ovenden, Thomas W. 6 Brook place Ovenden, William, 5 Brook place

Pegden, Albert, Bean's cottages Pegden, George Wm. 4 Brewhouse Inc. Penny, Ernest, The Street Perkins, Allan, 3 Brook place Petts, George, Pett Bottom Phillips, George, Dale villas Philpott, P. 5 Brewhouse lane Pierce, Robert, Primrose alley Pilcher, F. H. Bourne Park gate Piper, Charles, Dering road Piper, Herbert, Brick Noggin Pooley, Albert, Filmer road Price, H. G. grocer, The Street Prickett, G. beer retailer, Rose cottages

Rayner, S. I. Dering road Reynolds, Henry, Union road Rose, E. gardener, Hillside Cottage Rowley, —, Forge Cottage Russell, John, Flint cottages

Sankey, The Misses, 5 The Terrace Setterfield, William, The Street Setterfield, Mrs. Union road Seymour, Charles, Bridge Hill House cottages Sherrard, Richard, Riverside Skinner, Sergt. 2 Albert terrace Slater, James, Dale villas Small, Mrs. Lynton cottages Soutan, Edward, 2 Filmer cottages Stone, George, dairyman, Glen Falls

Sutton, John. Woodman's Arms, Pett Bottom Swan, Edward, The Street Swan, John, Brick Noggin Swan, William, The Street

Tassell, Miss (L.H.) Weston villas Taylor, George R. Vine cottage Taylor, W. G. White Horse Inn Thompson, W. J. The Street Tritton, Mrs. L. Beans cottages Tutt. Mrs. Union road

Vant. Charles. Middle Pett cottages Vidgen, George, brickmaker, Moorfield Cottage and Gordon House Vinten, C. 6 Brewhouse lane

Wass, W. H. Union road, relieving officer West, C. butcher, dairyman, The Street

Whale, Thomas, 6 Filmer cottages White, A. J. Woodbine Cottage Williams, Miss (Alexandra House) The Street

Willett, S. W. 8 Brewhouse lane Willis, Mrs. Mumpus cottages Wills, C. sec. Bridge Gas Co. and Volunteer Fire Brigade, 2 The

Terrace Wilson, Dr. A. T. The Street Wilson, Henry Bell, 3 Albert terrace Wilson, James, 4 Brook place Wilson, J. B. E. Esq. The Street Wilson, W. S. Beans cottages Wilson, Mrs. H. Primrose alley Wilson, Mrs. M. Brick Noggin Wilson, Mrs. The Street Winters, —, Bean's cottages Wood, William Walter, station

master, Bridge Station Wright, Mrs. Filmer road Wye, Robert, Weston villas, Bridge Assist. Overseer for Bridge, Bekesbourne and Patrixbourne; clerk to Bridge and Bekesbourne Parish Councils: house agent, rent and tithe collector; agent for Royal Fire and Life Insurance office

Wyborn, Miss, The Street Wye, Miss, infants' mistress, National Schools

Zborowska, Countess, Higham

BROOMFIELD.

See under Herne Bay

CHARTHAM.

Post Town, Canterbury. Chartham is a large parish, with a somewhat from Canterbury, and has a station on the South-Eastern Railway. The river Stour runs through the village, and on it, near the Church, are the extensive paper mills of Messrs. Howard and Son, giving employment to a large number

The East Kent Lunatic Asylum was erected in 1875 on Chartham Downs, at a cost of £250,000, from designs by Messrs. Giles and Gough. It consists of central entrance, with offices and committee-rooms, two blocks on either side, six in the rear, and a chapel in the centre. There is accommodation for 500 males and 600 females. Three blocks were added to the Asylum in 1898, at a cost of £40,000. The average number now is 1045. The Asylum forms a conspicuous feature in the landscape from the railway, and for some miles around. Medical Supt., Dr. Fitzgerald; Assistant Medical Officers, Dr. Topham, Dr. Ewing, Dr. Baker. Chaplain, Rev. Neville A. Holt (M.A., B.D.). Clerk to the Visitors, Mr. H. Fielding. Clerk and Steward, Mr. N. H. Sibley. Assistant Clerk, Mr. Goodchild. Matron, Miss McMaster. Assist. Matron, Miss Dowson. Dispenser, Mr. C. Wilson. Engineer, Mr. T. Rowland. Storekeeper, Mr. Stannard. Head Male Attendant, Mr. Henry Millyard. Dep. Head Attendant, Mr. Henry Weekes. Telephone 4.

Church of St. Mary-Sundays, Holy Communion, 8.30, and on first Sunday scattered population of 3000. The prin- in the month, 11.30; Matins, Litany cipal portion lies about three miles west and Sermon, 11; Evensong and Sermon. 6.30; Baptisms, 2.30; Children's Service, 3; Daily Matine, 8.45, except Wednesdays and Fridays, when it is at 10.30; Hymns, A. and M.; Rector, Rev. Cyril Randolph (M.A.); Churchwardens, Messrs. G. Norris and Frank Foreman; Clerk, H. Attwood.

Wesleyan Chapel-Sundays, 10.30, 6.

Primitive Methodist Chapel, Chartham Hatch-Sundays, 2.30 and 6. Shalmsford street, 2.30 and 6.

Council Schools-Managers: Messrs. H. Cremer, W. Hayward, Dr. Hinds, J. Wood. Clerk, Mr. F. S. Cloke, Canterbury. Attendance Officer, Mr. Geo. Norris.

Council Schools (mixed)-Master, Mr.

Chartham Hatch School-Mistress. Miss Letchford.

Chartham Parish Council-Chairman, Rev. Cyril Randolph; Councillors, Messrs. Burchett Lane, Pay, Belsey, Deal, Hall, Greenman, Hayward, Jordan, Vidgen and Wood. Clerk, Mr. G. Norris.

Chartham Burial Board-Committee, members of the Parish Council; Clerk, Mr. G. Norris; Curator, W. Rumley.

National Deposit Friendly Society-68 members. Chairman of District Committee, Mr. James Pay; Sec., Mr. B. W. Pav.

Pikes Blue Book is really Re(a)d Inside by the Thousands of People who use it daily.

PATRIXBOURNE.

Post Town, Canterbury. This is a small parish and village on the Little Stour, enjoying a pleasant and healthy situation about three miles south-east rom Canterbury, and half-a-mile south rom Bekesbourne station. The living s a Vicarage united with that of Bridge, he present holder being the Rev. H. Inight (M.A.). The population of the parish is 188.

Chairman of Parish Meeting-Rev. H. Knight.

Church of St. Mary-Sundays, 11 and 3; Holy Communion, first Sunday n the month, 8 a.m. and third Sunlay at mid-day. Hymns, A. and M.

illard, John, Pond cottages Andrews, John G. School House insley, E. (Higham Farm Cottage) ssinder, G. F. Esq. (Bifrons Cottage)

Baker, Miss, Bifrons laundry flunt, Herbert, agent to the Marquis Conyngham, Bifrons Estate Office

arpenter, Mrs. Patrixbourne street onley, T. Bifrons Park gate

airweather, D. head gardener, Bifrons oreman, - Shepherds Close cotts. ox, Mrs. Bifrons Park gate 'riend, A. Shepherds Close cottages

reensted, H. P. (Higham Farm)

ladlow, Albert, Patrixbourne street lewett, Fredk. bailiff. Milestone lopper, Joseph, Patrixbourne street loward, Edward, Shepherds Close cottages

ennett, John, Renville cottages night, Rev. Hubert (M.A.) Vicarage

larsh, Frederick, Cold Harbour cots. arsh, Henry, Renville cottages farsh, John, Cold Harbour cottages larsham, R. H. B. Esq. Bifrons

Churchwardens-Mr. H. Blunt and Spencer Mount.

Sexton-Joseph Tunbridge.

National Schools-The schools for both Bridge and Patrixbourne are in this parish.

Overseers-Rev. H. Knight and Mr. Herbert Blunt.

Assistant Overseer-Mr. R. Wve. Weston villas, Bridge.

Postal-Pillar Letter Box; no local Post Office ; letters through Canterbury. Nearest Money and Telegraph Office 64 Bridge.

Mount, Spencer, Hode Farm Munday, Alfried M. gardener. Higham Lodge

Page, A. Higham Park cottages Palmer, Daniel, Renville cottages Parkes, James, Renville cottages Peckham, Herbert Richard, Esq. Renville

Petley, Charles, Shepherds Close Farm Philpott, J. Shepherds Close cotts. Poland, John, Keepers Cottage

Ratcliffe, John, Patrixbourne Lodge Rudd, William Bifrons, Upper Lodge gate

Sladden, George, Patrixbourne street Stevens, John William, Renville cottages

Stickels, Thomas, The Street Sutton, George, Renville cottages

Taylor, Arthur John, Patrixbourne street

Towells, Mrs. Keepers Cottage Tunbridge, Joseph H. Waterfall Cot.

Uden, George, Patrixbourne street

Vane, Robert, Pond cottages

Whitehead, -, Cord Harbour cots. Whitnall, T. The Street Wonfor, James, Gas Works cottage

RECULVER.

five miles, being approached by way of the Downs and from Beltinge. The Towers are open to the public; they | p.m.; Sundays, 12 noon.

Eastward of the Bay and is about | serve as a landmark for passing vessels. Letter Box cleared 9 a.m. 6.35

Ansell, George, Sea View Cottage

Collard, Allington, Esq.

Furlong, -, Baltemore Cottage

Groom, Mrs. The Bungalow

Holman, Edwin Halke, tea-rooms, Sea View House

Holman, Frederick Gurney, refreshment caterer, custodian Reculver

Hutchings, W. E. Ragulf

Kemp, Richard, jun. 1 The Cottages Kemp, Richard, sen. 3 The Cottages Martin, William Edward 2 The Cottages Mason, Escott, Sea Side Cottage

Poole, Frederick William (King Ethelbert Inn) Port, Daniel, jun. Prospect House Port, Mrs. Beach Cottage

Walden, C. Regulbium

Coast Guard Station-Bourke, Francis, chief officer Garside, Joseph, petty officer 2

Neale, George boatman (C.G.) Rattley John Charles, petty officer, 2 (C.G.)

ROUGH COMMON.

About 14 miles north-west from Canterbury, is a hamlet in the parish of Harbledown.

Andrews, Mrs. Arnold, James

Baker, George Browning, Thos. William Bundock, Edward Burgess, Frederick

Chaney, Mrs. Clark, George

Fairbrass, William Fisher, Albert Edward Fisher, Frederick Fisher, William Ford, Frank

Godden, Frank Godden, George Godden, Mrs. J. Goodban, Harry Green, Frederick

Holness, Thomas

Jull, W.

The Change of Season has no Effect on Pike's Blue Book-it is indispensable at all times.

1911-12